
 

 

 

Harker Heights 

Planning and Zoning 
Commission Meeting  

& Workshop 
 

Wednesday,  
July 27, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 
 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

                      PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING & WORKSHOP 

HARKER HEIGHTS CITY HALL 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022  

 
Notice is hereby given that beginning at 5:30 P.M., on Wednesday, July 27, 2022, and continuing 
from day to day thereafter, if necessary, the Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) of the City 
of Harker Heights will conduct a regular meeting, to be followed by a workshop. The meeting and 
workshop will be held in the Kitty Young Council Chambers of the Harker Heights City Hall, 
located at 305 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, Texas, 76548. The subjects to be discussed are 
listed in the following Agenda: 
    

MEETING AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Convene Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
and establish a quorum.  

II. INVOCATION 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the Republic for 
which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all. 

Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and 
indivisible.   

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
1. Consider approval of the agenda for the regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission for July 27, 2022. 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Consider approval of Minutes from the Regular Planning and Zoning Meeting held 

on June 29, 2022. 

VI. Report on planning & development related items from the City Council’s meetings 
and workshops between June 28, 2022 and July 26, 2022. 

VII. Recognition of Affidavits for Conflict of Interest. 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
1. At this time, comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related 

topics, for a length of time not to exceed three minutes per person. To address the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, please clearly state your name and address for 
the Planning & Development Administrative Assistant prior to making a comment. 
No action may be taken by the Planning and Zoning Commission during Public 
Comments. 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 



   
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

1. P22-18 Discuss and consider a request for Preliminary Plat review for 
Evergreen Subdivision Phase XI, on property described as 113.917 Acres, 
situated in the James Williamson Survey, Abstract No. 1003, the M. D. 
O’Dell Survey, Abstract no. 994, the E. Dawson Survey, Abstract No., 258 
and the T.L. O’dell Survey, Abstract No. 1043, Bell County Texas, being 
a portion of a called 277.369 tract of land conveyed to Heights Evergreen 
Developers, LTD in Volume 5940, Page 885, Official Public Records of 
Real Property, Bell County, Texas 
 

2. P22-19 Discuss and consider a request for Final Plat review for Cedar 
Trails, on property described as being a tract of land in Bell County, 
Texas, lying and situated in the URIAH HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
NO. 401 and the land herein described being a portion of the remainder 
tract, of an overall called 390 acre tract (comprising of what was formerly 
four tracts of land, of 80 acres, 80 acres, 100 acres, and 130 acres) 
conveyed to Susan K. Wilson and Gary L. Moore by Affidavit of Heirship 
recorded in Document No. 2017-00025863, Official Public Records of Bell 
County, Texas (OPRBCT) 

X. REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 

XI. STAFF COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

MEETING WORKSHOP 

I. Convene Workshop immediately following the Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
Meeting 

II. Presentations by Staff: 

1. Receive and discuss proposed updates to the Mobility 2030 plan. 

2. Receive and discuss a presentation regarding Planning & Zoning Commission 
activities and historical case load.  

3. Receive and discuss a presentation regarding technology training. 
 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
above Notice of Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Harker Heights, 
Texas, was posted at the Harker Heights Municipal Building and the City of Harker Heights 
website which is readily accessible to the public at all times, by 3:00 P.M. on Friday, July 22, 
2022. Please contact the Planning and Development Department at (254) 953-5648 for further 
information. 
 
Yvonne K. Spell 
Yvonne K. Spell, City Planner 
 



   
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please 
contact the City Secretary’s office at 254-953-5600, or FAX 254-953-5605, or email 
planning@harkerheights.gov for further information.  

mailto:planning@harkerheights.gov


Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 

Minutes of the Harker Heights Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  
June 29, 2022 

 
Present: 

 Commission 
   Larry Robison  Chairman 

Robert Robinson III Vice Chairman 
Michael Stegmeyer Secretary 
Natalie Austin  Commissioner 
Bary Heidtbrink Commissioner 
Rodney Shine  Commissioner   
Jerry Bess  Commissioner 

 
Staff 
Kristina Ramirez Planning and Development Director 
Yvonne K. Spell City Planner  
Michael Beard  Building Official  

 Brad Alley   Fire Marshal 
 Johnny Caraway Deputy Fire Marshal 
 Courtney Fye   Building Official Secretary 
 Raelin Fiscus  Planning & Development Administrative Assistant  
 
Absent: 

Joshua McCann Commissioner 
Stephen Watford Commissioner 
Daniel Phillips  GIS Analyst/ Planner 
 

 
Meeting Agenda: 
Agenda Item I: A quorum was established, and the regular meeting for the Planning and Zoning 
Commission was called to order at 6:18 P.M.  

Agenda Item II: Invocation (conducted at Building and Standards Commission meeting) 

Agenda Item III: Pledge of Allegiance (conducted at Building and Standards Commission 
meeting) 

Agenda Item IV: The next agenda item was approval of the agenda from the regular Planning 
and Zoning Meeting for June 29, 2022. Commissioner Austin made a motion to approve the 
agenda, and Secretary Stegmeyer seconded the motion. The motion was approved (7-0).  

Agenda Item V: The next agenda item was approval of the meeting minutes from the regular 
Planning and Zoning Meeting held on May 25, 2022. Commissioner Austin made a motion to 
approve the meeting minutes, and Commissioner Bess seconded the motion. The motion was 
approved (7-0).  



Page 2 of 6 
 

Agenda Item VI: Mrs. Spell provided a summary of the City Council results from meetings and 
workshops between May 25, 2022 and June 26, 2022.  

Agenda Item VII: Recognition of Affidavits for Conflict of Interest. 

Agenda Item VIII: Public Comments: There was no one present who wished to address the 
Planning & Zoning Commission at this time. 

Agenda Item IX: Public Hearing: 
1. Z22-18 Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in zoning designation 
from R-1 (One-Family Dwelling District) to R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District) on 
property described as Kern Acres 2nd Extension & Revision, Block 012, Lot 0016, (TOD 
Deed), generally located at 132 E. Ruby Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 
 
Mrs. Spell explained the applicants request to change zoning designation from R-1 to R-3. 
 
Mr. Eddie Bass of 106 Concho Court, Harker Heights, Texas, was present to represent the 
request. 
 
Melvina Hart of 121 E. Ruby Road, Harker Heights, Texas 76548 spoke in opposition of this 
request. 
 
Secretary Stegmeyer made a motion to recommend denial of an ordinance to change zoning 
designation from R-1 (One-Family Dwelling District) to R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District) 
on property described as Kern Acres 2nd Extension & Revision, Block 012, Lot 0016, (TOD 
Deed), generally located at 132 E. Ruby Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, based 
proposed zoning request not being compatible with existing uses in the neighborhood. 
Commissioner Heidtbrink seconded the motion. The motion to recommend disapproval 
passed (7-0). 
 
2. Z22-18-F Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in land use 
designation from Low Density Residential to High Density Residential on property 
described as Kern Acres 2nd Extension & Revision, Block 012, Lot 0016, (TOD Deed), 
generally located at 132 E. Ruby Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 
 
Mrs. Spell explained the applicants request for a change in land use designation from Low 
Density Residential to High Density Residential 
 
Mr. Eddie Bass of 106 Concho Court, Harker Heights, Texas, was present to represent the 
request. 

Commissioner Bess made a motion to recommend denial of an ordinance to change land use 
designation from Low Density Residential to High Density Residential on property described as 
Kern Acres 2nd Extension & Revision, Block 012, Lot 0016, (TOD Deed), generally located at 
132 E. Ruby Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, based on the lack of compliance with 
the current Comprehensive Plan and the Land Use Plan. Commissioner Shine seconded the 
motion. The motion to recommend disapproval passed (7-0). 



Page 3 of 6 
 

3. Z22-14-F Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in land use 
designation from Low Density Residential to Medium Density Residential on properties 
described as Meadow Acres, Block 005, Lot PT 2, (E 1/2 of 2), generally located at 214 W. 
Bob White Lane, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas,  and Meadow Acres, Block 005, Lot 
PT 2 (W 1/2 of 2), generally located at 216 W. Bob White Lane, Harker Heights, Bell 
County, Texas. 
Mrs. Spell explained the applicants request for a change in land use designation from Low 
Density Residential to Medium Density Residential. 
 
Staff represented this case on behalf of the applicant because the case was not concurrently 
advertised as a public hearing case when the zoning case was considered due to a staff error. 

Commissioner Austin made a motion to recommend approval of an ordinance to change the land 
use designation from Low Density Residential to Medium Density Residential on properties 
described as Meadow Acres, Block 005, Lot PT 2, (E 1/2 of 2), generally located at 214 W. Bob 
White Lane, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas,  and Meadow Acres, Block 005, Lot PT 2 (W 
1/2 of 2), generally located at 216 W. Bob White Lane, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 
Secretary Stegmeyer seconded the motion. The motion to recommend approval passed (7-0). 

4. Z22-15 Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a request for a Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) to allow for an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) on property described as 
Lakeside Hills Section One, Lot Tract 15, Acres 5.3 generally located at 4001 High Oak 
Drive, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas and locally known as 4001 High Oak Drive, 
Belton, Bell County, Texas. 
Mrs. Spell explained the applicants request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an 
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU).  
 
Amy Mason of 4001 High Oak Drive was present to represent this case.  

Commissioner Shine made a motion to recommend approval of an ordinance for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) on property described as 
Lakeside Hills Section One, Lot Tract 15, Acres 5.3 generally located at 4001 High Oak Drive, 
Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas and locally known as 4001 High Oak Drive, Belton, Bell 
County, Texas, with the following conditions:  

1. The accessory dwelling unit shall be used as a living space for a relative (not for rent). 
2. The accessory dwelling unit will be located behind the front façade of the primary 

structure.  
3. The accessory dwelling unit will gain access from the existing private driveway. 
4. The accessory dwelling unit will have a maximum dwelling area footprint of 1,700 

square feet. 

Commissioner Heidtbrink seconded the motion. The motion to recommend approval passed 
(7-0).  

 



Page 4 of 6 
 

5. Z22-15-F Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in land use 
designation from Medium Density Residential and Residential Estate to Residential Estate 
on property described as Lakeside Hills Section One, Lot Tract 15, Acres 5.3 generally 
located at 4001 High Oak Drive, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas and locally known as 
4001 High Oak Drive, Belton, Bell County, Texas. 
Mrs. Spell explained the request to change land use designation from Medium Density 
Residential and Residential Estate to Residential Estate. 
 
Amy Mason of 4001 High Oak Drive was present to represent this case. 
 
Secretary Stegmeyer made a motion to recommend approval of an ordinance to change land use 
designation from Medium Density Residential and Residential Estate to Residential Estate on 
property described as Lakeside Hills Section One, Lot Tract 15, Acres 5.3 generally located at 
4001 High Oak Drive, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas and locally known as 4001 High Oak 
Drive, Belton, Bell County, Texas. Commissioner Heidtbrink seconded the motion. The motion 
to recommend approval passed (7-0). 

6. Z22-16 Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in zoning designation 
from R1-M (One-Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two-Family 
Dwelling District) on property described as A0288BC VL Evans, Acres .78, Property ID 
#77900, generally located northwest of the intersection of N. Mary Jo Drive and W. Valley 
Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.  

Mrs. Spell explained the request to change zoning designation from R1-M (One-Family 
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two-Family Dwelling District). 

Andrea Thompson of 3310 E. Central Texas Expressway, Killeen, TX 76543 was present to 
represent the request. 

Commissioner Heidtbrink made a motion to recommend approval of an ordinance to change 
zoning designation from R1-M (One-Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-2 
(Two-Family Dwelling District) on property described as A0288BC VL Evans, Acres .78, 
Property ID #77900, generally located northwest of the intersection of N. Mary Jo Drive and W. 
Valley Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. Commissioner Bess seconded the motion. 
The motion to recommend approval passed (7-0). 

7. Z22-16-F Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in land use designation 
from Regional Commercial Center to Medium Density Residential on property described 
as A0288BC VL Evans, Acres .78, Property ID #77900, generally located northwest of the 
intersection of N. Mary Jo Drive and W. Valley Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

Mrs. Spell explained the request to change land use designation from Regional Commercial 
Center to Medium Density Residential.  



Page 5 of 6 
 

Andrea Thompson of 3310 E. Central Texas Expressway, Killeen, TX 76543 was present to 
represent the request. 

Commissioner Shine made a motion to recommend approval of an ordinance to change land use 
designation from Regional Commercial Center to Medium Density Residential on property 
described as A0288BC VL Evans, Acres .78, Property ID #77900, generally located northwest of 
the intersection of N. Mary Jo Drive and W. Valley Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 
Vice-Chairman Robinson seconded the motion. The motion to recommend approval passed 
(7-0). 

8. Z22-17 Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider a change in zoning designation 
from B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District), R-1 (One-Family Dwelling District), 
and R1-M (One-Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-3 (Multi-Family 
Dwelling District) on properties described as all land located within Mobile Manor Estates 
Section One, generally located at the northeast corner of the intersection of Indian Oaks 
Drive and S. Amy Lane, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

Mrs. Spell explained the request to change zoning designation from B-4 (Secondary and 
Highway Business District), R-1 (One-Family Dwelling District) and R1-M (One-Family 
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling District). 

Mr. Prudhvi Chowdary Chekuri was present to represent the request.  

Commissioner Heidtbrink made a motion to recommend disapproval of an ordinance to change 
zoning designation from B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District), R-1 (One-Family 
Dwelling District), and R1-M (One-Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) to R-3 
(Multi-Family Dwelling District) on properties described as all land located within Mobile 
Manor Estates Section One, generally located at the northeast corner of the intersection of Indian 
Oaks Drive and S. Amy Lane, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, based on the unsuitability of 
this zoning district for the present location. Secretary Stegmeyer seconded the motion. The 
motion to recommend disapproval passed (7-0). 

Agenda Item XI: New Business: 

1. P22-17 Discuss and consider a request for a Final Plat review for The Enclave at Indian 
Trail, on property described as being all that certain 16.55 acre tract of land situated in the 
W.E. Hall Survey, Abstract No. 1086, and the J. M. Roberts Survey, Abstract No. 723, and 
being all of the called 2.980 acre tract of land described in a deed to Terra Azul 
Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048431, Deed Records of Bell 
County, Texas, all of the called 7.971 acre tract of land described in a deed to Terra Azul 
Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048422, Deed Records of Bell 
County, Texas, all of the “Parcel 1” called 3.003 acre tract of land described in a deed to 
Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048429, Deed Records 
of Bell County, Texas, all of the “Parcel 2” called 2.649 acre tract of land described in a 
deed to Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048429, Deed 
Records of Bell County, Texas. 



Page 6 of 6 
 

Mrs. Spell explained the applicant’s request for a Final Plat referred to as The Enclave at Indian 
Trail  
 
Gorge Meza of Quintero Engineering, 1501 W. Stan Schlueter loop, Killeen, TX, was present to 
represent this case.  
 
Secretary Stegmeyer made a motion to recommend approval with conditions as presented of a 
Final Plat referred to as The Enclave at Indian Trail, on property described as being all that 
certain 16.55 acre tract of land situated in the W.E. Hall Survey, Abstract No. 1086, and the J. M. 
Roberts Survey, Abstract No. 723, and being all of the called 2.980 acre tract of land described 
in a deed to Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048431, Deed 
Records of Bell County, Texas, all of the called 7.971 acre tract of land described in a deed to 
Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048422, Deed Records of 
Bell County, Texas, all of the “Parcel 1” called 3.003 acre tract of land described in a deed to 
Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048429, Deed Records of 
Bell County, Texas, all of the “Parcel 2” called 2.649 acre tract of land described in a deed to 
Terra Azul Developments, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 201300048429, Deed Records of 
Bell County, Texas.  Commissioner Bess seconded the motion. The motion to recommend 
approval with conditions passed (7-0).  The conditions are as follows:  

1. The applicant will provide a performance bond in an amount equal to the estimated 
costs of completion of required improvements verified by the City Engineer, prior to 
the plat being filed for record with Bell County. 

2. The applicant will provide a maintenance bond for all public infrastructure 
improvements within the subdivision, with the exception of Enclave Blvd, prior to the 
plat being filed for record with Bell County. 

3. Address outstanding comments regarding linework of drainage easement and required 
signature blocks on face of plat prior to the plat being filed for record with Bell 
County. 

Agenda Item XI: Reports from commissioners 

Agenda Item XII: Staff comments 

Agenda Item XIII: Adjournment of P&Z Meeting. Chairman Robison then adjourned the 
meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission at 7:59 P.M. 
 
Larry Robison, Chairman     DATE: 
 
 
Michael Stegmeyer, Secretary    DATE: 
       
                         



AGENDA ITEM IX-1 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
MEMORANDUM    

 
P22-18                                    

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
DATE: JULY 27, 2022 
 
DISCUSS AND CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A PRELIMINARY PLAT REFERRED TO AS 
EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PHASE VI, ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 113.917 ACRES, 
SITUATED IN THE JAMES WILLIAMSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1003, THE M. D. O’DELL 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 994, THE E. DAWSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO., 258 AND THE T.L. 
O’DELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1043, BELL COUNTY TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 
CALLED 277.369 TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD 
IN VOLUME 5940, PAGE 885, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF REAL PROPERTY, BELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The applicant submitted an application for preliminary plat approval for 113.917 acres for land located between 
Jubilation Drive and Comanche Gap Road. This plat would begin the 6th phase of this development. The 2021 
Land Use Plan designates this area for Low Density Residential use. 
 
The purpose of the concept plan is to demonstrate compatibility of the proposed development with applicable 
city ordinances, and the coordination of improvements within and among phases of a development and the 
surrounding properties prior to the consideration of a preliminary plat. The concept plan is an opportunity to 
detect and correct design challenges before the developer prepares detailed engineering documents. A concept 
plan for this subdivision area was submitted to the city in 2004. However, the approved Evergreens Conceptual 
Plan called for undeveloped land in a portion of this phase of the subdivision. Additionally, the approved 
concept plan called for a roadway connection to Oakridge Boulevard. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION & FINDINGS: 
Since May 2021, staff has met with the developer on six separate occasions to discuss this phase of development. 
Staff received the preliminary plat application on June 29, 2022. Staff reviewed the submitted preliminary plat 
plans and made comments to address safety and other pertinent requirements to ensure that all developmental 
regulations stipulated in the City of Harker Heights Code of Ordinances will be adhered to. On July 8, 2022, staff 
sent the combined comments to the applicant. Staff met with the applicant and the applicant’s engineer on July 
15, 2022. As of July 21, 2022, revisions based on the combined comments had not been received by staff.  
 
Staff has had regular correspondence with the applicant’s representative regarding outstanding comments. 
Particular attention, during the review of preliminary plats, is given to the arrangement, location and width of 
streets, their relation to the topography of the land, lot sizes and arrangement, water and sewer lines, drainage, 
the further development of adjoining lands and the requirements of city ordinances, policies and plans. Due to 
outstanding comments and significant changes from the Concept Plan regarding connectivity between this 
subdivision and Oakridge Boulevard, staff recommends disapproval of this preliminary plat. The recommendation 
for disapproval is based on outstanding concerns with the following sections of the City’s code of ordinances:   
 



AGENDA ITEM IX-1 

Page 2 of 2 
 

1. Per §154.21(C)(1)(g), all right-of-way lines and easements shall be clearly displayed on the plat. The plat 
shall clearly display the location, size and purpose of all existing and proposed easements on or adjoining 
the property.  

2. Per §154.21(C)(1)(i), any areas reserved or dedicated for public uses shall be identified. 
3. Per §154.21(C)(1)(j), §154.37 and §154.42, provide easements and street stub-outs necessary to serve 

adjacent properties. 
4. Per §154.21(C)(2)(d), provide a street and sidewalk layout plan view. 
5. Per §154.21(D)(2), the preliminary plat submission shall conform with the city’s plans, thoroughfare plan, 

utility master plan, engineering standards and specifications, city ordinances and other applicable city 
standards. 

6. Per TAC §290.44(d) (6), the system shall be designed to afford effective circulation of water with a 
minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains shall be provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge 
piping. Where dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and 
arranged to ultimately connect the ends to provide circulation. 

 
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION: 

1. Motion to approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove with explanation a request for a 
Preliminary Plat referred to as Evergreen Subdivision Phase VI, on property described as 113.917 
Acres, situated in the James Williamson Survey, Abstract No. 1003, the M. D. O’dell Survey, 
Abstract No. 994, the E. Dawson Survey, Abstract No., 258 and the T.L. O’dell Survey, Abstract 
No. 1043, Bell County Texas, being a portion of a called 277.369 tract of land conveyed to Heights 
Evergreen Developers, LTD in Volume 5940, Page 885, Official Public Records of Real Property, 
Bell County, Texas, based on staff’s recommendations and findings. 

2. Any other action desired. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application 
2. Location Map 
3. Field notes 
4. Dedication 

5. Existing Ordinances 
6. Evergreens Conceptual Plan 
7. Evergreen Phase VI – Preliminary Plat & Plans 
8. Staff Comments 

 





<NULL>

2237

5130

291
0

22
09

1702

2227

32
07

23
00

104
108

1761

102

<NULL>

1916

20
16

101

13805

1906

1832

1910

2751

<NULL>

2803

<NULL>

2934

<NULL>

2909

2226

2913

3705

22
48

2839

<NULL>

2919

2805
2236

<NULL>

2917

13
93

9

2014

2838

20
20

<NULL>

30
15

13
87

7

2619

100

22606

13
77

7
22

45

107
104 33

09
20

18

14111

110

13
84

9

106

102

1

29
31

<NULL>

13470

13436

2964

<NULL>

2917

<NULL>

<NULL>

5315

2915

1400

2915

2301

<NULL>

<NULL>

3100

5315

<NULL>
<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

1032

3614

<NULL>

20
17

<NULL>

3414

1914

2951

3702

1620

<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

1000

1901

11
3011

00

<N
UL

L>

28
41

1912

3509

<N
UL

L>

2914

<NULL>

28
37

<NULL>

1340 19
01

2835

<N
UL

L>

<NULL>

2801

5230

<NULL>

<N
UL

L>

2711

13
49

3206

25
27

25
28

1430

960
980

12965

2541
<NULL>

<NULL>

13501

32
00

<NULL>

320
4

3220

12
00

3511

<NULL>

3401

1440

<NULL>

13010
13960

32
1432
12

3206 32
1132
07

12
89

8

2750

<NULL>

3035
3045

<N
UL

L>

1431

320
2

FM 2410
Community

Park

Comanche
Gap Park

Harker
Heights HS

E KNIGHTS WAY

TORINO ST

DO
UG

LA
S F

IR
DR

IND
IA

N
TR

AI
L

DR

GOLD SPLASH TRL

LOBLOLLY DR

COMANCHE GAP RD

MU
GH

O 
DR

HAZELNUT DR

OAKRID GE BLVD

PROSPECTOR TRL

CASTLERIDGE DR

CEDAR KNOB RD

HICKORY VIEW

DRAWBRI D
GE

DR HE
RA

LD
DR

AR
NO

 ST

LE
AT

HE
RW

OO
D D

R

RIATACIR

GR
AN

ITE
 TR

L

VALLEY OAKS D R

SCOTCH DR

OAKRIDGE
CIR

P ROSPECTOR TRLCESARINA ST
TORINOST

LUCCA ST

LIM
ES

TO
NE

TR
LROMA ST

AY
CO

CK
BL

VD

ON
YX

TR
L

EAGLE RIDGE

WILLOWOODDR

AP
AC

HE
 DR

LA
KE

FR
ON

T D

R

ELMW
OODDR

CAYUGA DR

VESUVIUS CT

BA
RG

EL
LO

 ST

GR
AN

T
ED

WI
N

BL
VDLU

CR
EZIA CT

JUNI PER DR

DA
NT

E C
T

BL
UE

HERON LN

CORRADINO ST

MONTE
CRISTO DR

QUAILRIDGEDR

LAVIGNE CT

STAMPEDECIR

JU
BIL

AT
ION DR

QU
AR

TZ
 TR

L

FA
UX

 PI
NE

 DR
FRAS ER FIRDR

RI
VE

R
RO

CK
TR

L

GR
EE

N 
GI

AN
T D

R
TE

CH
NY

 D
R

MESA O AKS
CIR

ELBA DR

BO
XW

OO
D D

R

OA
KW

OO
DD

R

JA
CK

SO
N D

R

SA
ND

Y P

OINT RD

APACHE LOOP

TW
IN

OAKS A

AN
CI

EN
T

OA
KS

 A

QU
AN

AH
VA

LL
EY

RD

CADDO LN

TONKAWA TRL

TWINOAKS C

RUIZ DR

ANCIENT OAKS C

CITYACCESS
C

CITYACCESSA

P22-18

Evergreen Phase VI

School

Location Map

0 560 1,120 1,680 2,240280
Feet



 1 

FIELD NOTES PREPARED BY ALL COUNTY SURVEYING, INC. 
 
June 28, 2022 
 
Surveyor's Field Notes for: 
 
113.917 ACRES, situated in the James Williamson Survey, Abstract No. 1003, the M. 
D. O’dell Survey, Abstract No. 994, the E. Dawson Survey, Abstract No. 258 and the 
T.L.  O’dell Survey, Abstract No. 1043, Bell County, Texas, being a portion of a called 
277.369 acre tract of land conveyed to Heights Evergreen Developers, LTD. in Volume 
5940, Page 885, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell County, Texas, and being 
more particularly described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a ½” iron rod with “Quintero” cap found on the west line of Lot 1, Block 1, 
Indey Place, an addition in Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, of record in Cabinet C., 
Slide 399-C, Plat Records of Bell County, Texas, being the most easterly, northeast corner 
of said 277.369 acre tract, same being the most southerly, southeast corner of a called 
16.85 acre tract of land conveyed to Ava Lynne Brock in Document No. 2020014105, of 
said Official Public Records, for the most easterly, northeast corner of this tract of land; 
 
THENCE in a southerly direction, with the east line of said 277.369 acre tract (Deed S. 18° 
21’ 24” W., 89.98 feet), same being the west line of said Lot 1, S. 16° 13’ 02” W., 89.87 
feet, to a 3/8” iron rod with “M&ASSOC KILLEEN” cap found, being a corner of said 
277.369 acre tract, same being the southwest corner of said Lot 1 and being the northwest 
corner of Lot 21, Block 1 Comanche Gap Estates, an addition in Bell County, Texas, of 
record in Cabinet A, Slide 192-D, of said Plat Records, for a corner of this tract of land; 
 
THENCE continuing in a southerly direction, with the east line of said 277.369 acre tract, 
same being the west line of said Block 1, Comanche Gap Estates, the following six (6) 
courses and distances: 

1) S. 12° 59’ 18” W., 104.38 feet (Deed S. 13° 54’ 02” W., 106.60 feet), to an 8” Oak 
tree found, for a corner of this tract of land; 

2) S. 14° 45’ 34” W., 150.53 feet (Deed S. 18° 50’ 07” W., 150.53 feet), to a 1 ¼” 
metal pipe found, being a corner of said 277.369 acre tract, same being the 
southwest corner of said Lot 21, for a corner of this tract of land; 

3) S. 10° 50’ 53” W., 81.91 feet (Deed S. 10° 56’ 11” W., 84.14 feet), to a 3/8” iron rod 
found, for a corner of this tract of land; 

4) S. 18° 41’ 59” W., 97.58 feet (Deed S. 20° 34’ 20” W., 98.89 feet), to a 5/8” iron rod 
with “ACS” cap set, for a corner of this tract of land; 

5) S. 36° 05’ 02” W., 54.30 feet (Deed S. 38° 04’ 51” W., 53.89 feet), to a 18’ Oak, for 
a corner of this tract of land; 

6) S. 13° 42’ 12” W., 40.00 feet (Deed W. 15° 59’ 17” W., 39.88 feet), to a Corp of 
Engineer’s monument stamped “U.S. GOV PROP COR 3-13” found, being a corner 
of said 277.369 acre tract, same being the southwest corner of Lot 20, Block 1, of 
said Comanche Gap Estates and being a corner of a tract of land owned by the U. 
S. Government (Stillhouse Hollow Reservoir), for a corner of this tract of land; 















 
  

1 

 DEDICATION INSTRUMENT FOR 
EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII  

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF BELL § 
 
 

That  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD., [a Texas limited 
Partnership], hereinafter being referred to as Grantor, whether one or more, being the 
sole owner of those tracts of land containing 113.92 acres described in Field Notes 
prepared by _____________., Registered Professional Land Surveyor, dated the 
___________________, which Field Notes are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 
a part hereof as fully as if written verbatim, does hereby name and designate said tract(s) 
as Evergreen Subdivision Ph VIII, a subdivision of the City of Harker Heights, Bell 
County, Texas, and does hereby adopt the attached map and plat thereof and does 
hereby agree that all future sales and conveyances of said property shall be by reference 
to said plat and dedication. 

 
Grantor does hereby give, grant and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 

its assignees and franchisees furnishing public utilities in said subdivision, hereinafter 
collectively referred to as Grantee, the easements as shown on said plat for drainage 
purposes and for the installation, operation, maintenance, repair, use and replacement of 
all public utility lines, including electric power, water, sewer, gas and telephone, and 
reference is hereby made to such plat for the location of such easements. 
 

Grantor does hereby give, grant and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 
and to the general public, for public use and for public purposes the streets, avenues and 
roadways as shown on said plat. 

 
Grantor does hereby give, grant, and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 

and to the general public, for public use and for public purposes, in fee simple, 18.086 
acres as shown on the plat for public street right-of-way.   
 

Grantor does hereby give, grant and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 
and to the general public, for public use and for public purposes, in fee simple, the 
Tracts C; containing 0.409 acres on said plat. 
 

Grantee shall have all other rights and benefits necessary or convenient for the full 
enjoyment or use of the rights herein granted, included but not limited to, the free right of 
ingress or egress over and across the roads, streets, easements, and rights of way to 
construct, reconstruct, remove, and maintain same. 

 
To have and to hold said right-of-way and easements unto said Grantee, and the 

undersigned hereby binds itself, its heirs, administrators, executors, successors and 
assigns, to warrant and forever defend all and singular said premises unto the said 
Grantee against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any 
part thereof. 



 

  
2 

 
     Heights Evergreen Developers, LTD. 
     (a Texas limited Liability Company) 
 
 
 
     _________________________________________ 
     William Hickman 
      
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF BELL § 
 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ___________, 
2022, by William Hickman, of Heights Evergreen Developers, LTD, a Texas Limited 
Partnership, on behalf of said partnership. 
 
       _______________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________ 
City Attorney’s Office 
 



§ 154.21 PRELIMINARY PLAT.

   (A)   General. The preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall show all proposed phases of development
of an area of land under the same ownership. Approval or conditional approval of the concept plan (if required), the
preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings is required by the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council
prior to consideration of the final plat and final engineering drawings by the Director of Planning and Development.
Preliminary plats and preliminary engineering drawings shall be deemed approved if no action is taken by the Planning and
Zoning Commission within 30 days of submittal, and if no action is taken by the City Council within 30 days of Planning and
Zoning Commission approval.

   (B)   Changes to preliminary plat. An approved preliminary plat and/or preliminary engineering drawings is binding and
must be complied with; however, it may be amended at the request of the developer, or required by the city per this section.
Substantial amendments or changes to an approved preliminary plat or preliminary engineering drawings must be reviewed
and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission as well as by the City Council. Minor amendments may be approved
by the Planning and Development Director. Minor amendments are those that:

      (1)   Increase by 10% or less the number of lots or potential structures that can be accommodated by the infrastructure;

      (2)   Reduce the number of lots; and

      (3)   Any proposed change in infrastructure is considered a major amendment, unless deemed by the Public Works
Director as a minor amendment.

   (C)   Form and content. A complete submission for approval shall contain ten paper copies of the plat and seven paper
copies of the engineering drawings. Failure to submit the plat and engineering drawings together in the quantities as stated
herein at the time of submission shall be deemed an incomplete submission. The submission shall not be considered
complete until all required documents (plat and engineering documents) in their respective quantities as stated herein are
submitted.

      (1)   Preliminary plat. The preliminary plat shall be prepared and sealed by a Texas Licensed Professional Engineer or
Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor and plotted on 22 inch by 34 inch sheets at a scale of one inch to 100 feet or
larger. The plat shall conform to the general requirements and minimum standards of design and requirements, and shall
include the following elements as applicable:

         (a)   A cover sheet is required for all plats involving three or more sheets. All plan sheet numbers shall be placed on
the cover along with the corresponding plan sheet titles. This cover sheet should include a listing of all plan sheet numbers
and plan sheet titles in the engineering drawings as well. A vicinity map should always be included on the cover sheet to
show the project location;

         (b)   Title block including proposed subdivision name, phase, block and lot numbers, current legal description (or
reference thereto), acreage, name and address of property owner, name and address of surveyor/engineer, date of survey,
date of preparation and page content title. This title block shall be present on each page of the plat;

         (c)   Index sheet for plats with more than one sheet that shows the entire subdivision drawn to a scale of not less than
one inch equals 100 feet;

         (d)   Legal description, existing boundary, lot lines and right-of-way lines of streets and easements with accurate
dimensions, bearings, deflection angles, radii and central angles of all curves;

         (e)   Phasing plan if subdivision is to be constructed in phases;

         (f)   Lot lines shall have line dimensions clearly displayed within the lot along with the lot’s respective lot number.
Groups of lots that are considered within a block shall have the block number clearly displayed;

         (g)   All right-of-way lines and easements shall be clearly displayed on the plat. The plat shall clearly display the
location, size and purpose of all existing and proposed easements on or adjoining the property;

         (h)   Location of existing and proposed streets, alleys, bikeways and sidewalks on or adjoining the site. Such
information shall include name, right-of-way widths, type and width of surfacing. All private streets shall be clearly labeled;

         (i)   Any areas reserved or dedicated for public uses;

         (j)   Easements and street stub-outs necessary to serve adjacent properties;

         (k)   Adjacent property information including present ownership, legal descriptions (recorded volume and page) and
property lines within 100 feet;

         (l)   Primary control points or descriptions and ties to such control points to which all dimensions, angles, bearings and
similar data shall be referred. The plat shall be located with respect to a corner of the surveyor tract, or an original corner of
the original survey of which it is a part. Temporary benchmarks and NGS datum shall be described on each sheet;

         (m)   Scale, basis of bearing and benchmarks (datum) and description shall all be clearly displayed on the plat; and

         (n)   A north arrow is required on all sheets and should be oriented either upward or to the right. It is the intent of this
requirement that all stationing should start from cardinal points of the compass and proceed in the direction of construction.



      (2)   Preliminary engineering drawings. Preliminary engineering drawings shall be prepared and sealed by a Texas
Licensed Professional Engineer and plotted on 22 inch by 34 inch sheets at a scale of one inch to 100 feet or larger. The
preliminary engineering drawings shall match the features found on the preliminary plat and they shall conform to the
general requirements and minimum standards of design and requirements in accordance with the most current edition of the
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, North Central Texas adopted by the city, and shall include the
following elements as applicable:

         (a)   Title block including proposed subdivision name, phase(s), block and lot numbers, current legal description (or
reference thereto), acreage, name and address of property owner, name and address of surveyor/engineer, date of survey,
date of preparation and page content title. This title block shall be present on each page of the preliminary engineering
drawings;

         (b)   Water layout plan view to include rough locations of service connections, pipe diameters, valves, hydrants and
flush assemblies;

         (c)   Sanitary sewer layout plan to include rough locations of service connections, pipe diameters, cleanouts and
manholes;

         (d)   Street and sidewalk layout plan view; and

         (e)   Storm water drainage layout plan (drainage calculations are only necessary on major drainage structures at this
step).

   (D)   Processing preliminary plat.

      (1)   Submission of preliminary plat application along with all items required in § 154.20 (B)(3)(a).

      (2)   The preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall be reviewed by the Planning and Development
Department for conformity with the city’s plans, thoroughfare plan, utility master plan, engineering standards and
specifications, city ordinances and other applicable city standards. Upon completion of this review, the preliminary plat and
preliminary engineering drawings shall be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

      (3)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review the preliminary plat, preliminary engineering drawings and all
staff’s recommendations. Particular attention will be given to the arrangement, location and width of streets, their relation to
the topography of the land, lot sizes and arrangement, water and sewer lines, drainage, the further development of adjoining
lands and the requirements of city ordinances, policies and plans.

      (4)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall act on the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings and
may advise the developer of any specific changes or additions they will require in the layout, or comment on the character
and extent of improvements and dedications that will be required prior to infrastructure construction and as a prerequisite to
the approval of the final plat and final engineering drawings.

      (5)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall forward the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings with
their approval to the City Council for their consideration. The Planning and Development Director shall inform the developer
in writing of the decision of the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council including any conditions for approval or
reasons for disapproval. If disapproved by the Planning and Zoning Commission or the City Council, the applicant may
resubmit a preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings addressing the concerns of the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council for reconsideration.

      (6)   A preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall expire 24 months after approval unless:

         (a)   An extension is applied for and granted by the Director of Planning and Development if the city’s regulations and
requirements have not changed;

         (b)   Final plat submittal, on at least one phase, occurs within 24 months following the initial approval; or

         (c)   Preliminary plats and preliminary engineering drawings will also expire if there is a more than a 24 month period of
time between approval and submittal of any phase of the preliminary plat.

      (7)   Submittal shall be 28 days prior to the scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. The plat and
engineering drawings shall be presented to the Council within 30 days of action being taken by the Planning and Zoning
Commission for their consideration. The plat and engineering drawings shall be considered approved if the Council does not
act on it within 30 days after the Planning and Zoning Commission has acted on it.

(Ord. 2010-08, passed 3-9-10; Am. Ord. 2012-21, passed 10-9-12; Am. Ord. 2014-25, passed 10-28-14)

































JUNE, 2022

DEVELOPER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD.
CONTACT:  WILLIAM HICKMAN
P.O. BOX 1183, KILLEEN TX 76540
O:  254-699-3497

ENGINEER:  TCG ENGINEERING
CONTACT:  GARRETT NORDYKE
16 E Ave A, Ste 203A, TEMPLE, TX 76501
M:  254-228-9767

SURVEYOR:
ALL COUNTY SURVEYING, INC.
4330 S 5Tth St, TEMPLE, TX 76502
O:  254-778-2272

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:  MCLEAN CONSTRUCTION
4101 TRIMMIER RD, KILLEEN, TX 76542
CONTACT:  STEVE SHEPHERD
O:  254-634-4514

SHEET
C000
C010

PRELIMINARY PLAT
C020
C021

ALL UTILITIES
C050
C051

SANITARY SEWER
C052
C053

WATER
C054
C055

DRAINAGE
C056
C057

DESCRIPTION:
COVER SHEET

LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2)
PRELIMINARY PLAT (2 OF 2)

MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (1 OF 2)
MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (2 OF 2)

MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (1 OF 2)
MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (2 OF 2)

MASTERPLAN - WATER (1 OF 2)
MASTERPLAN - WATER (2 OF 2)

MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (1 OF 2)
MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (2 OF 2)

T.B.P.E. Registration No. 17652

SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

KEY NOTES:

COMANCHE GAP RD

DO
UG

LA
S 

FI
R

OAKRIDGE

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

COVER SHEET

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  _
C

O
VE

R
.d

w
g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

PRELIMINARY PLAT of
EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TX
BELL COUNTY

STILLHOUSE LAKE RD

FM 2410

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

SITE

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



C010

ABS ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADIENE-STYRENE
AC ASPHALTIC CONCRETE
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARV AIR RELEASE VALVE
ACP ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPE
ALT ALTERNATE
AWG AMERICAN WIRE GAGE

BEG BEGIN
BFE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
BL BASELINE OR BUILD LINE
BM BENCH MARK
BOC BACK OF CURB

CATV CABLE TV
CB CATCH BASIN
C-C CENTER TO CENTER
CDS CUL DE SAC
CFS CUBIC FEET PER SECOND
CIP CAST IRON PIPE or CAST IN PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTER LINE
CLBM CRUSHED LIMESTONE BASE MATERIAL
CLR CLEAR
COC CLEANOUT
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CONC CONCRETE
CONST CONSTRUCT, CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CTB CEMENT TREATED BASE
CV CHECK VALVE
CY CUBIC YARD
C&G CURB AND GUTTER

DA DRAINAGE AREA
DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DBL DOUBLE
DET DETAIL
DIA DIAMETER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
DN DWN
DS DOWNSTREAM
DWG DRAWING

E EAST
EA EACH
EBM ELEVATION BENCHMARK
EF EACH FACE
EG EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION
EGL ENERGY GRADE LINE or

EXISTING GRADE LINE
EL ELEVATION
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
ENGR ENGINEER
EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT
EQ EQUAL
ER END RETURN
EW EACH WAY
EXC EXCAVATE

Ex EXISTING
EX EXISTING

FH FIRE HYDRANT
FHA FEMA FLOOD HAZARD AREA
FF FINISHED FLOOR
FG FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION
FL FLOWLINE
FLE FLOW LINE ELEVATION
FM FORCED MAIN
FIC FIBER OPTIC CABLE
FOC FACE OF CURB
FT FEET OR FOOT
FH FIRE HYDRANT

G GAS LINE
GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GL GUTTERLINE
GRND GROUND
GV GATE VALVE

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HDWL HEADWALL
HP HIGH POINT OR HORSE POWER
HGL HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE
HOA HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HW HEADWATER
HWL HIGH WATER LEVEL
HMAC HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IN INCH
INCL INCLUDE
INV INVERT
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
IRS IRON ROD SET

JT JOINT

KV KILOVOLT
KW KILOWATT

L LENGTH
LE LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
LP LOW POINT
LF LINEAR FOOT
LFE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
LOC LIP OF CURB (OR GUTTER)
LSS LIME STABILIZED SUBGRADE
LT LEFT
LTOC LEFT TOP OF CURB

MTL MATERIAL
MAX MAXIMUM
MBGF METAL BEAM GUARD FENCE
MED MEDIUM
MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELANEOUS
MP MIDPOINT

N NORTH
NAD NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
NC NORMALLY CLOSED
NFV NOT FIELD VERIFIED
NG EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION
NGE NATURAL GROUND ELEVATION
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NORMALLY OPEN

O/S OFFSET
OC ON CENTER
OCEW ON CENTER EACH WAY
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OHE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
OHU OVERHEAD UTILITY
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
OSSF ON SITE SEPTIC FACILITY

PC POINT OF CURVATURE or PRECAST
PC PROPERTY CORNER
PG PROPOSED GROUND
PGE PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION
PGL PLAN GRADE LINE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PL PROPERTY LINE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
PP POWER POLE
Pr PROPOSED
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT POINT OF TANGENCY
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE or

POINT OF VERTICAL CURVATURE
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INFLECTION
PVMT PAVEMENT
PVT POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCY
PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

Q FLOWRATE, CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

R RADIUS
RAB ROUNDABOUT
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RCB REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROAD
REF REFERENCE OR REFER
REINF REINFORCE (D)
REQD REQUIRED
REV REVISION
RT RIGHT
RTOC RIGHT TOP OF CURB

RP RADIUS POINT

S SOUTH (or SLOPE)
SB SETBACK
SCH SCHEDULE
SD STORM DRAIN
SDB STORM DRAINAGE BASIN
SDFLD STORM DRAIN FLOW LINE DEPTH
SDFLE STORM DRAIN FLOW LINE ELEVATION
SE
SF SQUARE FOOT
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SPEC SPECIFICATION
SQ SQUARE
SS SANITARY SEWER
SSFLD SANITARY SEWER FLOW LINE DEPTH
SSFLE SANITARY SEWER FLOW LINE
ELEVATION
SSS SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
STA STATION
STD STANDARD
STR STRUCTURAL
SY SQUARE YARD

TBM TEMPORARY BENCHMARK
TEL TELEPHONE
TEMP TEMPORARY
THK THICK
TOEB TOE OF BANK (or BERM)
TOPB TOP OF BANK (or BERM)
TOC TOP OF CURB
TOG TOP OF GRATE
TOW TOP OF WALL
TP TOP OF PAVEMENT
TW TAILWATER
TYP TYPICAL

UE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
UE UTILITY EASEMENT
US UPSTREAM
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

V VELOCITY
VC VERTICAL CURVE
VERT VERTICAL

W WEST
WL WATERLINE
WLS WATERLINE SERVICE
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WSEL WATER SURFACE ELEVATION
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WW WASTE WATER

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS

SS x

FMx

SDx

Wx

Gx

Ex

CL

Cx

X X X

FBx

Tx

X

r/w

SANITARY SEWER (Pr)

FORCED MAIN (Pr)

STORM DRAIN (Pr)

WATER (Pr)

GAS (Pr)

ELECTRIC (Pr)

CENTERLINE (Pr)

CABLE / DATA (Pr)

FIBER (Pr)

TELEPHONE (Pr)

DUCT BANK (Pr)

RIGHT OF WAY (Pr)

PRIVACY FENCE

CATCHMENT or BASIN

ROCK LAYER

BARBED WIRE FENCE

BERM

MBGF

FEMA FLOODPLAIN OR FLOODWAY

NATURAL GROUND

TREE LINE

RIPRAP

SS

FM

SD

W

G

FB

T

RW

E

CL

C

SANITARY SEWER (Ex)

FORCED MAIN (Ex)

STORM DRAIN (Ex)

WATER (Ex)

GAS (Ex)

ELECTRIC (Ex)

CENTERLINE (Ex)

CABLE / DATA (Ex)

FIBER (Ex)

TELEPHONE (Ex)

DUCT BANK (Ex)

RIGHT OF WAY (Ex)

S

S

W

W

S

E

S

CBU

E

IRRIGATION HEAD

ELECTRIC CABINET

FIRE HYDRANT (Pr)WATER SERVICE (Pr)

SANITARY SERVICE (Pr)SANITARY MANHOLE (Pr)SANITARY METER (Pr)

VALVE (Pr)WATER METER (Pr)

UTILITY POLE (Ex or Pr)

SIGNCOMMUNITY BOX UNIT

UTILITY POLE WITH GUY

WATER METER (Ex) VALVE (Ex)

SANITARY METER (Ex) SANITARY MANHOLE (Ex)

SINGLE HEAD LIGHT

2-HEAD LIGHT (Ex or Pr) 3-HEAD LIGHT (Ex or Pr)

BORE HOLE LOCATION

EASEMENTCENTERLINE OF ROAD

V

V

W
S

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER (Ex)

E ELECTRIC METER (Pr)

S
W WATER SERVICE (Ex)

SANITARY SERVICE (Ex)

FH

FH
FIRE HYDRANT (Ex)

L LIGHT (Pr)

DRY UTILITY SERVICE (Pr)D
SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

KEY NOTES:

COMANCHE GAP RD

DO
UG

LA
S 

FI
R

OAKRIDGE

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  _
C

O
VE

R
.d

w
g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

PUMP STATION (Ex)

PUMP STATION (Pr)S

SX

BMCONTROL - HORIZONTAL CONTROL - VERTICAL

BENCHMARKDATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



B5 L5
0.427 AC

B3 L2
0.413 AC

B3 L3
0.413 AC

B3 L4
0.413 AC

B3 L5
0.417 AC

B3 L17
0.425 AC

B3 L12
0.428 AC

B3 L13
0.425 AC

B3 L14
0.420 AC

B3 L15
0.413 AC

B3 L16
0.421 AC B3 L9

0.609 AC

B3 L6
0.419 AC

B6 L4
0.413 AC

B6 L12
0.413 AC

B6 L1
0.417 AC

B6 L16
0.413 AC

B6 L15
0.413 AC

B6 L2
0.413 AC

B6 L14
0.413 AC

B6 L3
0.413 AC

B6 L7
0.413 AC

B6 L13
0.413 AC

B6 L10
0.413 AC

B6 L5
0.413 AC

B6 L11
0.413 AC

B6 L6
0.413 AC

B6 L9
0.429 AC

B6 L8
0.434 AC

B5 L8
0.551 AC

B5 L9
0.485 AC

B5 L7
0.484 AC

B5 L10
0.427 AC

B1 L16
1.459 AC

B5 L4
0.427 AC

B5 L11
0.427 AC

B5 L3
0.427 AC

B5 L12
0.427 AC

B5 L13
0.427 AC

B5 L2
0.427 AC

B3 L7
0.458 AC

B3 L8
0.531 AC

B2 L8
0.413 AC

B2 L15
0.363 AC

B2 L14
0.386 AC

B5 L1
0.437 AC

B5 L14
0.433 AC

B3 L24
0.413 AC

B3 L23
0.413 AC

B3 L22
0.413 AC

B3 L21
0.413 AC

B2 L3
0.413 AC

B2 L7
0.412 AC

B2 L6
0.685 AC

B4 L3
0.435 AC

B4 L4
0.396 AC

B4 L5
0.396 AC

B4 L6
0.396 AC

B4 L7
0.396 AC

B4 L8
0.396 AC

B4 L9
0.396 AC

B4 L10
0.448 AC

B4 L14
0.405 AC

B4 L17
0.405 AC

B4 L16
0.405 AC

B4 L15
0.405 AC

B4 L12
0.405 AC

B4 L13
0.405 AC

B4 L11
0.419 AC

B4 L18
0.405 AC

B4 L19
0.437 AC

B4 L20
0.416 AC

B4 L2
0.463 AC

B3 L26
0.955 AC

B3 L27
0.980 AC

B1 L23
1.166 AC

B1 L19
2.202 AC

B2 L9
1.100 AC

B1 L18
0.534 AC

B1 L20
0.534 AC

B1 L22
1.300 AC

TRACT E
OPEN SPACE

3.16

B1 L24
1.032 AC

B2 L4
0.412 AC

B4 L1
0.403 AC

B1 L17
0.412 AC

B1 L21
0.412 AC

B4 L21
0.403 AC

B3 L28
0.412 AC

B2 L13
0.481 AC

B2 L10
0.728 AC

B2 L11
0.505 AC

B2 L12
0.449 AC

B3 L10
1.281 AC

B3 L25
0.414 AC

B2 L5
0.615 AC

TRACT F
OPEN SPACE

0.21

1 5 0 F T  T R A N S I T I O N

 B OC - B O C ]

MERISTEM TRL [
70

FT R
OW / 4

2F
T BOC-B

OC]

BRICKNER TRL [60FT ROW / 36FT BOC-BOC]

CANTON TRL [60FT ROW / 36FT BOC-BOC]

DECATUR TRL [60FT ROW / 36FT BOC-BOC]

BE
LL

IN
G

H
AM

 T
R

L 
[6

0F
T 

R
O

W
 / 

36
FT

 B
O

C
-B

O
C

]

HALLBROOK TRL [60FT ROW / 36FT BOC-BOC]

KI
N

G
ST

O
N

 T
R

L 
[6

0F
T 

R
O

W
 / 

36
FT

 B
O

C
-B

O
C

]

LYN
N

FIELD
 TR

L [60FT R
O

W
 / 36FT BO

C
-BO

C
]

S44
° 4

4' 
04

"W
  5

30
.09

'

N73° 31' 20.2"W  455.31'

N73° 05' 36.0"W  175.90'

N73° 11' 15.7"W98.87'

S68° 40' 19.4"E  1367.66'

N74° 23' 18.4"W  276.76'

N75° 12' 27.9"W  632.79'
N

16
° 1

0'
 4

9.
9"

E 
 6

16
.0

5'

S1
6°

 0
8'

 2
6.

1"
W

  2
16

.3
1'

N73° 25' 46"W  1012.71'

N73° 25' 46"W  966.09'

N73° 25' 46"W  904.44'

S0
0°

 1
4'

 0
6"

E 
 1

21
4.

22
'

N2
2°

 3
9'

 0
7.

1"
E 

 8
80

.9
9'

B3 L20
0.430 AC

B3 L19
0.484 AC B3 L18

0.425 AC

TRACT D
DRAINAGE

0.24

B3 L11
0.443 AC

TRACT C
LIFT STATION

0.41

TRACT B
OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE

11.48

B3 L1
0.405 AC

N72° 22' 42.1"W100.42'

N72° 37' 16.5"W
41.57'

N67° 52' 48.2"W137.83' N84° 26' 16.5"W48.64'

B5 L6
0.423 AC

DUNLAP, WILLIAM COLIN
ETUX SARAH TODD
JAKES PLACE B1 L1

DOC# 2020071500 [BCOPR]

O
'N

EI
LL

, S
ET

H
0.

27
5 

AC
D

O
C

# 
20

10
00

04
49

09
[B

C
O

PR
]

M
AR

IL
EE

 E
.

SC
H

W
ER

TN
ER

0.
27

5 
AC

D
O

C
# 

20
11

00
02

28
52

[B
C

O
PR

]

SC
O

TT
 W

. C
LA

R
K 

an
d

M
AR

Y 
J.

 C
LA

R
K

0.
41

5 
AC

V.
 3

00
0 

P.
 6

70
 [B

C
O

PR
]

BOORE, LEEANN ETVIR MARK A
18.61 AC

DOC# 201800037473 [BCOPR]

BOORE, MARK ALAN ETUX
LEEANN NORTHRUP

9.212 AC
DOC# 2021061659 [BCOPR]

CENTRAL TEXAS EVERGREEN
GROUP LTD

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L17
DOC# 201500028182 [BCOPR]

COLOMBO, FRANK M & SANDRA L
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L18

DOC# 2021043501 [BCOPR]

FRANKLIN, WENDELL J ETUX
LAMEKA A

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L19
DOC# 2021024834 [BCOPR]

KO, YONG S & SUN H
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L20
DOC# 201500041488 [BCOPR]

THRASHER, ROBERT ROSS
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L21
DOC# 201900004415 [BCOPR]

CJ&M PROPERTIES LLC
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L22

DOC# 2022017962 [BCOPR]

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L26

U S GOVERNMENT
STILLHOUSE HOLLOW

RESERVOIR

U S GOVERNMENT
STILLHOUSE HOLLOW

RESERVOIR

M
IL

LE
R

, J
AM

ES
 J

 E
TU

X
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 A
 G

EH
R

IN
G

7.
93

 A
C

V.
 4

10
1 

P.
 5

02
 [B

C
O

PR
]

M
IL

LE
R

, J
AM

ES
 J

 E
TU

X
KI

M
BE

R
LY

 A
 G

EH
R

IN
G

2.
44

 A
C

V.
 2

96
2 

P.
 3

52
 [B

C
O

PR
]

M
AR

IN
, M

AX
IM

O
 A

 E
TU

X
R

EB
EC

C
A 

H
1.

00
 A

C
D

O
C

# 
20

17
00

03
04

34
 [B

C
O

PR
]

15' PUE

EASEMENT TO
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS

V. ?, P. ?
15' PERMANENT

15' PUE 15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

FLOOD ZONE "A"
FIRM PANEL 48027C0295E

EFFECTIVE 9/26/2008
IMPORTED FROM FEMA SHP FILES

N45° 15' 56"W  242.48'

N45° 15' 56"W  496.31'

S45° 15' 56"E  535.50'

S73° 25' 46"E  363.66'

N
16

° 3
4'

 1
4"

E 
 2

40
.0

0'

S73° 25' 46"E  324.85'

S44
° 4

4' 
04

"W
  3

84
.48

'

B2 L2
0.413 AC

B2 L1
0.491 AC

B1 L15
1.718 AC

B3 L30
0.769 AC

B3 L29
0.414 AC

15
' P

UE

15' PUE

C17

53
.91

'

12
0.0

0'120.00'

246.28'

45.51'

14
0.0

0'

L5

88.36'

C23

14
6.8

1'

N44
°44

'04
"E

C
24

C25

21
9.

14
'

N
03

°1
7'

31
"W

C26

219.14'
N87°14'21"W

130.03'

15
8.

55
'

C27

C28

14
6.8

1'

S44
°44

'04
"W

246.28'

14
0.0

0'120.00'

C29 88.36'

L8

12
0.0

0'

447.62'

N45°15'56"W

12
9.

50
'

12
0.0

0'

398.94'

N45°15'56"W

12
9.

50
'

12
0.0

0'

350.25'

N45°15'56"W
12

9.
50

'

317.49'
N84° 31' 48"E

33
3.

94
'

41
.13

'

C31

C32

C33

C45 129.73'

17
1.5

4'150.74'

N45°15'56"W

C46

10
9.0

8'

10.92'

150.00'

N45°15'56"W

83
.91

'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

150.00'

N45°15'56"W

11
0.0

0'

11
8.5

5'

C47

112.07'

L6

50.56'

24
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

66.18'

C48

124.29'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

124.29'

L12

140.00'

150.00'

S73°25'46"E

11
0.

00
'

150.00'

12
0.

00
'

235.84'
S34°30'44"E

C4
9

C
50

423.86'

196.69'

S70°44'21"WC51

C52

C
53

19
7.

24
'

168.48'N73°25'46"W

C5
4

11
5.

00
'

20.00'

150.00'

10
0.

00
'

L11

13
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

140.00'

100.00'

14
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

93.66'

79
.2

3'
S0

2°
50

'3
7"

E

65
.2

7'
S1

6°
34

'1
4"

W

120.00'

C55 C56

C
57

145.46'
N89°45'54"E

12
0.

00
'

150.00'
S89°45'54"W

52
.4

0'
C

58
12

0.
00

'

12
0.

00
'

150.00'
S89°45'54"W

150.00'
S89°45'54"W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

150.00'
S89°45'54"W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

150.03'
N89°01'12"W

11
9.

47
'

12
2.

66
'

151.32'
N87°15'58"W

C
59

76
.2

4'

12
3.

89
'

168.09'N79°18'35"W

C
60

13
8.

34
'

203.06'N73°25'46"W

30
.9

2'
C

61

13
9.

11
'

239.30'N73°25'46"W

12
0.

00
'

12
5.

35
'

194.24'

N
18°21'55"W

C6
2

C
630

.5
8'

84
.8

7'

16
6.

86
'

155.51'

121.24'

48.64'

16
1.

12
'

N
16

°3
7'

57
"E

C64

71.77'

47.73'
15

7.
27

'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

85.79'
C65

814.06'

89
.8

7'
S1

6°
 1

3'
 0

2"
W

10
4.

38
'

S1
2°

 5
9'

 1
8"

W

15
0.

53
'

S1
4°

 4
5'

 3
4"

W

81
.9

1'
S1

0°
 5

0'
 5

3"
W

97
.5

8'
S1

8°
 4

1'
 5

9"
W

S36° 05' 02"W
54.30'

S13° 42' 12"W
40.00'

84
8.

80
'

S1
6°

 0
7'

 2
1"

W

S16°08'26"W
49.45'

23.92'

18.33'
41.57'

60.18'

15
4.

75
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

38.70'

81.32'

15
3.

10
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

19.11'

100.90'

15
2.

15
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

15
1.

24
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

75.01'

N30°19'47"W
15.94'

S84°10'49"W
26.78'

8.59'

15
4.

26
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

102.72'N74°52'03"W

N74°53'45"W
17.32'

15
4.

46
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

120.00'

C68
94.20'

120.00'

15
0.

07
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

C69

215.31'

217.24'
N60°45'19"E

C70

C
71

20
4.

07
'

138.88'

S73°49'10"E

C72

70
.0

0' 150.00'

S73°49'10"E

27
.9

2'
C7

3

15
0.0

0'

S44
°44

'04
"W117.50'

14
0.0

0'

L7

107.50'

4.57'

C74

15
8.

44
'

S2
7°

14
'05

"W

30.02'

14.00'

110.98'

82.03'

57.49'

C75
49.14'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

79.53'

35.47'

115.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

77.03'

37.97'

115.00'

115.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

74.53'

40.47'

115.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

72.03'

42.97'

115.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

69.53'

45.47'

115.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

67.03'

47.97'

14
1.

84
'

102.70'

50.47'

93.01' C76

13
0.

65
'

L17
L18

C78

52.63'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

117.50'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

57.41'

C79

14
8.9

2'

N37
°0

5'2
4"

E

C80

94.88'

15
0.0

0'

N44
°44

'04
"E

107.50'

L9

14
0.0

0'

117.71'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

126.69'

14
0.

00
'

L13

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

124.00'

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

124.00'

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

124.00'

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

124.00'

122.96'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

122.96'

C81
L20
L19

16
5.

41
'

140.88'

17.91'

10
7.

97
'

C85
L21

L22
C87

92.54'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

140.88'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

124.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

115.67'

L15

14
0.

00
'

112.05'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

121.02'

14
0.

00
'

L16

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

S1
6°

34
'1

4"
W

120.00'

C
88

34
.0

1'125.07'

12.63' C89
L24
L23

13
0.

00
'

C91
105.07'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'
15

0.
00

'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

120.00'

120.00'

15
0.

00
'

N
16

°3
4'

14
"E

100.14'

C92

13
0.

14
'

12
0.

00
'

150.00'

S73°49'10"E

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

150.00'

S73°49'10"E

12
0.

00
'

10
1.

99
'

18
.0

1'

150.00'

S73°49'10"E

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

150.00'

S73°49'10"E

12
0.

00
'

12
1.

84
'

C93
115.88' L14

10
9.

93
'30
8.3

5'

N37
°4

2'1
7"

E

C94

207.89'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

62.38'

C95

162.14'

14
4.4

8'

11
0.0

0'

L10

140.00'

150.00'

N45°15'56"W
C96

71
.13

'

151.89'

N45°15'56"W

N18°05'11"W
55.44'

C97

179.39'

O
AK

DW
O

O
D 

DR

EL
M

W
O

O
D 

DR

M
ESA OAKS CIR

OAKRIDGE BLVD

JU
BI

LA
TI

ON
 D

R 
[6

0'
 R

OW
]

15
' P

U
E

15' PUE

15
' P

U
E

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PUE

S1
6°

 3
4'

 1
4"

W
  3

12
.2

4'

N
16

° 1
0'

 5
0"

E 
 2

59
.8

5'

201'  N45° 15' 56"W

157'  N45° 15' 56"W

L=147' R=300.0'

370'  N73° 25' 46"W

462'  N73° 25' 46"W

L=64'

R=50.0'

31
2'

  N
00

° 1
4'

 0
6"

W

35
4' 

 N
44

° 4
4' 

04
"E

33
8'

  S
16

° 3
4'

 1
4"

W

36
0' 

 N
44

° 4
4' 

04
"E

247'  S45° 15' 56"E

L=147' R=300.0'
156'  S73° 25' 46"E

777'  S73° 25' 46"E

L=88'
R=300.0'

43'  N89° 45' 54"E

64'  S85° 23' 33"E
L=63'R=300.0'

885'  S73° 25' 46"E

31
0'

  S
16

° 1
0'

 5
0"

W

S18°03'13"E
15.20'

129.37'

S67° 08' 05"W
266.30'N74° 23' 57"W

67'  N
18° 05' 11"W

STU
B ST [70FT R

O
W

 / 42FT BO
C

-BO
C

]

COMANCHE GAP RD

31
3'

  N
00

° 1
4'

 0
6"

W
L=

16
7'

R
=8

00
.0

'
L=

68
'

R
=8

0 0
.0

'

16
4'

  N
16

° 3
4'

 1
4"

E

L=79'

R=50.0'

925'  S73° 25' 46"E

L=7 8 '

R
= 50.0 '

36
0'

  S
16

° 1
0'

 5
0"

W

15
' P

U
E

15
' P

U
E

15' PUE

15' PUE

20' DE

15' PUE // 10' DE

15
' P

UE

WILLIAMS, JOSEPH
ETUX PAMELA

OAKRIDGE TERRACE
SEC. 2, BLOCK B, LOT 24
V. 5094 P. 60 [BCOPR]

KOEHNE, LARRY G ETUX
OAKRIDGE TERRACE

SEC. 2, BLOCK B, LOT 23
V. 2782 P. 82 [BCOPR]

B7 L1
0.388 AC

B7 L2
0.407 AC

B7 L3
0.604 AC

B7 L4
0.561 AC

B7 L5
0.440 AC

B8 L1
0.366 AC

TRACT G
OPEN SPACE

0.23

B8 L2
0.539 AC

1 5
0

F
T

 T
R

A
N S

I T
I O N

D
O

U
G

L
A

S
 

F
I

R
 D

R
 

[
7

0
F

T
 R

O
W

 
/

 
4

2
F

T
 B

O
C

-
B

O
C

]

[ 6 0  F T  ROW  /  3 6 F T

S0
° 4

3'
 2

5.
4"

W
  5

98
.5

4'

N
0°

 4
0'

 5
3.

9"
E 

 7
01

.7
4'

A

BHAKTA, MANISH ETUX SONAL
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L23
DOC# 201700017228 [BCOPR]

PAUDEL, CHET P & ELIZA
THAPA-PAUDEL

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L24
DOC# 2021072690 [BCOPR]

PRICE, HOWARD
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L25
DOC# 201900000199 [BCOPR]

NORTHINGTON, ISABEL
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L26

DOC# 2020027559 [BCOPR]

REYES, FERNANDO
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIIS3 B4 L1
DOC# 201900004415 [BCOPR]

GRIER, BRUCE A & SHARON A
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIIS3 B1 L16

DOC# 201600044721 [BCOPR]

LPJL LTD
114.44 AC

V. 4002 P. 241 [BCOPR]

MORTON, MARGARITA F
2.12 AC
PROPID 80249

MON T E  C R I S T O
 D R

15' PU
E

15' PUE

N89° 16' 35"W  224.16'

15
' P

UE

C30

114.48'

N51°42'09"E

69
.1

5'

123.76'

S39° 13' 09"E N84° 31' 48"E

C33

C34

185.15'
N64°14'36"E

12
9.

74
'

C35

C
36

217.75'N79°08'06"E

99
.1

3'

C
37

127.16' 97.00'

96
.0

3'

N16°58'44"E
26.70'

C38

15
4.

88
'

S0
0°

43
'2

5"
W

C
39

C40

20
4.

49
'

C
41

58.75'

S67°44'50"W

51
4.

72
'

S73° 26' 28"E
46.90'

S17° 34' 05"W
30.21'

S15°48'01"W
39.69'

151.04'

S54°39'01"W

N40° 12' 11"W
5.53'

18
7.

02
'

N
00

°4
0'

54
"E

C42

C43

C44

S41°36'22"W
7.42'

12
7.2

8'

S3
7°

 58
' 4

8"
W

92.35'

N50° 31' 54"W

S52° 57' 16"W
10.44'

91.44'

N40° 12' 11"W

DO
UG

LA
S 

FI
R 

DR
 [7

0'
 R

O
W

]

FR
ASE

R FI
R D

R [6
0' 

ROW
]

C98

N63° 53' 20.2"W 156.48'

N52° 02' 37.4"W 91.08'

SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

GENERAL INFORMATION:

STILLHOUSE

LAKE RD

FM 2410

COMANCHE
GAP RD

SITE

AC ACRES
B BLOCK
B-B BACK-OF-CURB TO BACK-OF-CURB DIST
BCOPR BELL COUNTY OFFICIAL PUB. RECORDS
BFE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
C CURVE
FSB FRONT SETBACK
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
L LOT (OR LENGTH OR LINE)
LFE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVTION
N42ND N42nd CONST PLANS DATED 3/28/2022
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
R RADIUS
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RSB REAR SETBACK
SSB SIDE SETBACK
TCE TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

113.92 ARES OF LAND IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS,
PART OF THE M.D. ODELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 994, WHICH IS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN
THE DEDICATION OF EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION
PHASE VIII

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  P
r_

PL
AT

-P
R

E.
dw

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

00 100' 200'

C020

MATCHLINE 01

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E 

02

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E 

02

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



GO L D  S P L A S H
 T R L

 [ 7 0 F T
 ROW

 /
 4 2 F T

 BO
C

- BO
C

]

N50° 1
2' 26.0"E  5

03.85'

B1 L12
1.082 AC

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS
EVERGREEN SUB. PHASE IV, B1 L9

 DOC# 201700035516 [BCOPR]

MCDOWELL, CARLOS M ETUX MARY E
112.98 AC

V. 3685 P. 178 [BCOPR]

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS
FAWN VALLEY BLOCK 5, LOT 1

V. 1778 P. 217 [BCOPR]BR
O

O
KS

, S
H

ER
IN

E 
S

EV
ER

G
R

EE
N

 S
U

B.
 P

H
V

B3
 L

21
 D

O
C

# 
20

19
00

05
06

74

[B
C

O
PR

]

BLACKBURN, TERRY SCOTT &

KRISTINE M CHANDLER

EVERGREEN SUB. PHV B4 L14

DOC# 201500024388 [BCOPR]
BRINA, MARY GRACE B &

VINCENT R CRUZ

EVERGREEN SUB. PHV B4 L13

DOC# 201600021831 [BCOPR]

HOMAN, PAUL L & LORNA
TRASPADILLO

EVERGREEN SUB. PHV B4 L12

DOC# 2021055811 [BCOPR]

CENTRAL TEXAS EVERGREEN
GROUP LTD

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 LPT7
DOC# 201500028182 [BCOPR]

LUPER, CHRIS & NELIE
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L8

DOC# 2021055804 [BCOPR]

BURRELL, CHRISTOPHER N
ETUX LETESIA M

EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L10
DOC# 201700031269 [BCOPR]

BOEHM, STEVEN E & LYNNE R
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L11

DOC# 2020023795 [BCOPR]

LUKE, JOHN
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L12

DOC# 2020023978 [BCOPR]

HARDIN, ARTHUR E & LAURIE A
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L13

DOC# 2020068343 [BCOPR]

LOPEZ, VILMARIE & ROBERT JR
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L14

DOC# 2021045907 [BCOPR]

MAYS, DARREN DEWAYNE
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L15

DOC# 2021049905 [BCOPR]

BUTTS, ANGELA
EVERGREEN SUB. PHIV B1 L16

DOC# 2021030864 [BCOPR] BROCK, AVA LYNNE
16.85 AC

DOC# 2020014105 [BCOPR]

CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS
19.03 AC

DOC# 201200025112 [BCOPR]

EASEMENT TO
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS

V. ?, P. ?
15' PERMANENT

S45° 15' 56"E  535.50'

TRACT A
OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE

7.98

B1 L15

N2
1°

 3
4'

 1
6.

1"
E 

 3
50

.5
8'

N
7° 05' 29.8"W

  356.30'

N58° 04' 22.1"W  240.51'

S76° 43' 40.1"W  159.75'

B1 L3
1.013 AC

B1 L9
0.994 AC

B1 L8
0.934 AC

B1 L7
0.899 AC

B1 L10
1.034 AC

B1 L11
1.052 AC

B1 L13
1.118 AC

B1 L14
1.316 AC

B1 L6
0.853 AC

B1 L5
0.914 AC

B1 L4
0.972 AC

B1 L1
1.128 AC

B1 L2
1.087 AC

52
7.

20
'

S2
8°

43
'49

"W

39.90'
N

16
° 1

6'
 5

2.
9"

E 
55

2.
30

'

C1

C2

47
4.6

8'

S39
°1

4'0
4"

W

71.22'

C3

426.30'

S49°44'19"W

32.42'48.62'

C4

398.70'

S60°14'34"W

70.14'

C5

351.11'

S70°44'50"W

85.71'

C
6

51.07'

322.74'

S76°44'27"W

57.56'

52.24'

119.00'

335.60'

S76°44'27"W

119.69'

119.00'

348.46'

S76°44'27"W

119.69' 119.00'

396.58'

S76°44'27"W

73
.0

8'

59.35'

446.26'
S84°11'40"W

92
.4

4'

28.05'
C

12

471.45'
N86°02'37"W

65
.6

0' C
13

484.48'N76°14'59"W

58
.9

9'

C
14

487.23'
N66°54'09"W

60
.4

6'

C
15

C1
6

505.00'

N45°15'56"W

23.58'

524.00'

N45°15'56"W

145.66'

169.22'

120.55'

L4

12
5.

92
'

N
16

° 1
6'

 5
3"

E

L=2 3
0.7 0 '

R
= 616.9 5°

Δ
=21°2 5'31"

C
L =2

2 9.3
6 '

C
B

= S
0

9°
2

4 ' 00.0"E

N68°40'19"W
45.51'

C
20

436.12'

C22

214.06'

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

GOLD SPLASH TRL [60' ROW]

JUBILA
TION [6

0' ROW]

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

L3
L2

L1

S1
8°

 3
9'

 1
4.

6"
W

  9
94

.6
5'

S49° 23' 26.8"E  38.41'

S19° 56' 32.4"E  556.46'

S73° 48' 58.3"E  633.02'

15' PUE

15' PUE

L=
86

0 '
R

=8
50

.0
'

436'  N
13° 15' 33"W

L=828'
R=800.0'

15' PUE

FLOOD ZONE "A"
FIRM PANEL 48027C0295E

EFFECTIVE 9/26/2008
IMPORTED FROM FEMA SHP FILES

15' PU
E

15' PUE

15' PUE

15' PU
E

15
' P

UE

25' PUE

ES
PA

R
ZA

, H
EC

TO
R

 &
 E

LI
SA

BE
TH

EV
ER

G
R

EE
N

 S
U

B.
 P

H
V

B3
 L

20
 D

O
C

# 
20

15
00

02
47

53

[B
C

O
PR

]
TRACT TABLE

NAME

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

TRACT F

TRACT G

AREA (AC)

7.977

11.478

0.409

0.237

3.163

0.211

0.234

DESCRIPTION

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE

OPEN SPACE / DRAINAGE

LIFT STATION

DRAINAGE

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

LOT TABLE

LOT #

B1 L1

B1 L2

B1 L3

B1 L4

B1 L5

B1 L6

B1 L7

B1 L8

B1 L9

B1 L10

B1 L11

B1 L12

B1 L13

B1 L14

B1 L15

B1 L16

B1 L17

B1 L18

B1 L19

B1 L20

B1 L21

B1 L22

B1 L23

B1 L24

B2 L1

B2 L2

B2 L3

B2 L4

B2 L5

B2 L6

B2 L7

B2 L8

B2 L9

AREA
[AC]

1.128

1.087

1.013

0.972

0.914

0.853

0.899

0.934

0.994

1.034

1.052

1.082

1.118

1.316

1.718

1.459

0.412

0.534

2.202

0.534

0.412

1.300

1.166

1.032

0.491

0.413

0.413

0.412

0.615

0.685

0.412

0.413

1.100

LOT TABLE

LOT #

B2 L10

B2 L11

B2 L12

B2 L13

B2 L14

B2 L15

B3 L1

B3 L2

B3 L3

B3 L4

B3 L5

B3 L6

B3 L7

B3 L8

B3 L9

B3 L10

B3 L11

B3 L12

B3 L13

B3 L14

B3 L15

B3 L16

B3 L17

B3 L18

B3 L19

B3 L20

B3 L21

B3 L22

B3 L23

B3 L24

B3 L25

B3 L26

B3 L27

AREA
[AC]

0.728

0.505

0.449

0.481

0.386

0.363

0.405

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.417

0.419

0.458

0.531

0.609

1.281

0.443

0.428

0.425

0.420

0.413

0.421

0.425

0.425

0.484

0.430

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.414

0.955

0.980

LOT TABLE

LOT #

B3 L28

B3 L29

B3 L30

B4 L1

B4 L2

B4 L3

B4 L4

B4 L5

B4 L6

B4 L7

B4 L8

B4 L9

B4 L10

B4 L11

B4 L12

B4 L13

B4 L14

B4 L15

B4 L16

B4 L17

B4 L18

B4 L19

B4 L20

B4 L21

B5 L1

B5 L2

B5 L3

B5 L4

B5 L5

B5 L6

B5 L7

B5 L8

B5 L9

AREA
[AC]

0.412

0.414

0.769

0.403

0.463

0.435

0.396

0.396

0.396

0.396

0.396

0.396

0.448

0.419

0.405

0.405

0.405

0.405

0.405

0.405

0.405

0.437

0.416

0.403

0.437

0.427

0.427

0.427

0.427

0.423

0.484

0.551

0.485

LOT TABLE

LOT #

B5 L10

B5 L11

B5 L12

B5 L13

B5 L14

B6 L1

B6 L2

B6 L3

B6 L4

B6 L5

B6 L6

B6 L7

B6 L8

B6 L9

B6 L10

B6 L11

B6 L12

B6 L13

B6 L14

B6 L15

B6 L16

B7 L1

B7 L2

B7 L3

B7 L4

B7 L5

B8 L1

B8 L2

AREA
[AC]

0.427

0.427

0.427

0.427

0.433

0.417

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.434

0.429

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.413

0.388

0.407

0.604

0.561

0.440

0.366

0.539

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

DISTANCE

65.18

20.43

5.00

3.88

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.14

14.09

14.19

BEARING

S16° 16' 52.94"W

S73° 43' 07.06"E

S16° 16' 52.94"W

N73° 43' 07.06"W

S89° 44' 04.29"W

N0° 15' 55.71"W

N89° 44' 04.29"E

S0° 15' 55.71"E

N0° 15' 55.71"W

N89° 44' 04.29"E

N28° 25' 45.96"W

S61° 34' 14.04"W

N61° 22' 31.98"E

S28° 37' 28.02"E

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

DISTANCE

14.19

14.09

14.14

3.23

14.14

3.23

13.82

23.69

13.82

23.69

BEARING

N28° 37' 28.02"W

N61° 22' 31.98"E

S44° 45' 54.26"W

S89° 45' 54.26"W

S45° 14' 05.74"E

N89° 45' 54.26"E

S48° 18' 17.72"W

N85° 23' 33.42"W

S39° 05' 24.56"E

S85° 23' 33.42"E

PUBLIC ROW
(VARIES)

60' - ROW W/O DRIVEWAYS
70' - ROW W/ DRIVEWAYS

36' - BOC-BOC W/O DRIVEWAYS
42' - BOC-BOC W/ DRIVEWAYS

2.5:1 MAX (W/ MBGF)

3:1 MAX 4:1 MAX

2.5:1 MAX DAYLIGHT (TYPICAL)

RESIDENTIAL COLLECTOR CROSS-SECTION

2% TYPICAL2% TYPICAL

1:1 MAX (ROCK)

3:1 MAX (W/O MBGF)

MBGF W/ MOW STRIP
IF ROW SLOPE AT BOC
IS STEEPER THAN 3.0:1

2.5:1 MAX DAYLIGHT

SURVEY NOTES:
1) TEMPORARY BENCHMARK - "X" IN NORTH CURB LINE OF LOBLOLLY DRIVE, WHICH BEARS S

80d49'33" E - 144.36' FROM THE INTERSECTION OF LOBLOLLY DRIVE AND GREEN GIANT DRIVE.
ELEVATION = 817.73' (NAVD 88).  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, TEXAS
CENTRAL ZONE, NORTHING =10354567.931, EASTING = 3139466.310

ZONING NOTES:
THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED "R-1 ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT"

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SETBACKS

1.1. FRONT:  20 FEET EXCEPT FOR FRONT-ENTRY GARAGES AND CARPORTS WHICH SHALL
BE 25 FEET

1.2. SIDE:  6 FEET (15 FEET ADJACENT TO A SIDE STREET AND 20 FEET FOR GARAGES ON
SIDE STREET)

1.3. REAR:  20 FEET
2. FEMA ZONE A AFFECTS PORTIONS OF THIS PLAT (FEMA PANEL 48027C0295E).  BASED UPON

GRAPHICS OBTAINED FROM FEMA FIRM MAP NO. 48027C0295E EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER
26, 2008, LOTS SHOWN IN THIS PLAT APPEAR TO BE SITUATED IN ZONE X.  THIS FLOOD
STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THESE LOTS WILL NEVER FLOOD, NOR DOES IT CREATE
ANY LIABILITY IN SUCH EVENT ON THE PART OF SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR THEIR
RESPECTIVE COMPANIES.

3. SUBJECT LAND IS ENTIRELY WITHIN HARKER HEIGHTS CITY LIMITS.
4. GOLD SPLASH TRL AND DOUGLAS FIR DR DO NOT HAVE SIDEWALKS AT PROPOSED

EVERGREEN PHASE VIII POINTS OF CONNECTION. A MAJORITY OF THE EXISTING STREETS IN
THE EVERGREEN DEVELOPMENT DO NOT HAVE SIDEWALKS PRESENT.

5. LOCAL RESIDENTIAL ROADWAYS SHALL HAVE 60 FT ROW WITH 36 FT BOC-BOC STREETS.

STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF BELL
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER
ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN
THIS PLAT.

06/28/2022

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PHASE VIII

a subdivision in the City of Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
Being part of the M.D. ODELL SURVEY, Abstract No. 994

Bell County, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF BELL
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD. WHOSE ADDRESS IS
P.O. BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TEXAS, 76540, BEING THE SOLE OWNER OF THAT CERTAIN 113.92 ARES OF LAND IN
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE M. D ODELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 994, WHICH IS MORE FULLY
DESCRIBED IN THE DEDICATION OF EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PHASE VIII, AS SHOWN OF THE PLAT HEREOF,
ATTACHED HERETO, AND MADE A PART HEREON, AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL, COUNTY, TEXAS, AND HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD. DOES HEREBY
ADOPT SAID EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PHASE VIII, AS AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND HEREBY DEDICATES TO SAID CITY ALL STREETS, AVENUES, ROADS, DRIVES, AND
ALLEYS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT, THE SAME TO BE USED AS PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES WHEN AND AS AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY OF
HARKER HEIGHTS. THE UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN OF THE PLAT ARE DEDICATED TO THE CITY FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ANY AND ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES, WHICH THE CITY MAY INSTALL OF
PERMIT TO BE INSTALLED OR MAINTAINED.

__________ ____ DATE:____________ STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF BELL
WILLIAM HICKMAN  THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE FOR
HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS, LTD. ME ON THE _____ DAY OF ________, 2022,

BY______________________.

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSIONS EXPIRES

============================================================================================

APPROVED THIS THE __________DAY OF __________,
2022, BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY,
TEXAS.

_____________________________________
CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

_____________________________________
SECRETARY, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

=================================================

APPROVED THIS THE __________DAY OF __________,
2022, BY THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS,
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

_____________________________________
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
_____________________________________
ATTEST, CITY SECRETARY

=================================================

APPROVED THIS THE __________DAY OF __________, 2022,
BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS,
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

_____________________________________
MAYOR, CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS

_____________________________________
CITY SECRETARY

================================================

AFFIDAVIT;

THE BELL COUNTY TAX APPRAISAL DISTRICT, THE TAXING
AUTHORITY FOR ALL TAXING ENTITIES IN BELL COUNTY,
TEXAS, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE
CURRENTLY NO DELINQUENT TAXES DUE OR OWING ON
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED BY THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE __________DAY OF __________, 2022 A.D.

BY: _____________________________________
BELL COUNTY TAX APPRAISAL DISTRICT

================================================

CURVE CHORD TABLE

C#

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C20

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

R
[FT]

765.00

765.00

765.00

765.00

765.00

765.00

815.00

815.00

815.00

815.00

815.00

815.00

885.00

835.00

75.00

75.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

75.00

75.00

565.19

563.00

BEARING

S66° 52' 28"E

S56° 01' 04"E

S45° 30' 49"E

S35° 00' 33"E

S24° 30' 18"E

S16° 15' 22"E

S9° 31' 57"E

S0° 55' 29"E

S8° 51' 12"W

S18° 39' 41"W

S30° 56' 42"W

S41° 31' 33"W

N11° 15' 07"E

N43° 29' 20"W

N36° 52' 52"W

N20° 27' 05"W

N52° 50' 56"W

S44° 44' 04"W

S37° 40' 56"E

S70° 04' 47"E

S53° 38' 59"E

N42° 24' 29"W

S52° 13' 43"W

L
[FT]

149.42

140.05

140.05

140.05

140.05

79.99

105.95

138.69

139.14

139.55

209.16

91.23

734.32

840.79

21.87

20.99

64.87

66.88

64.87

20.99

21.87

81.03

146.86

CURVE CHORD TABLE

C#

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

R
[FT]

565.19

568.00

563.00

565.19

563.00

563.00

213.19

563.00

213.19

633.00

633.00

630.22

630.22

885.00

885.00

270.00

270.00

50.00

75.00

50.00

75.00

50.00

75.00

BEARING

S65° 29' 40"W

N76° 40' 48"W

N29° 25' 12"W

N34° 44' 39"W

N18° 18' 39"W

N3° 42' 46"W

S88° 17' 49"E

N10° 12' 33"E

N63° 38' 06"E

S3° 13' 34"E

S27° 40' 04"E

S35° 54' 15"E

S43° 33' 59"E

N39° 04' 49"E

N43° 33' 57"E

N48° 14' 03"W

N62° 18' 58"W

S19° 35' 57"W

S0° 08' 26"W

N71° 53' 12"W

N38° 46' 08"E

N15° 05' 05"E

N22° 20' 21"E

L
[FT]

150.75

538.32

71.94

70.06

145.92

140.20

97.82

132.73

108.95

412.72

119.47

25.04

143.21

102.42

36.10

27.97

104.08

58.62

42.43

79.47

27.75

56.42

15.08

CURVE CHORD TABLE

C#

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C78

C79

C80

R
[FT]

75.00

50.00

50.00

75.00

830.00

830.00

830.00

50.00

75.00

50.00

75.00

75.00

75.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

75.00

330.00

330.00

20.00

270.00

270.00

270.00

BEARING

N84° 25' 05"W

N60° 07' 25"W

N1° 32' 58"W

N10° 45' 13"E

N1° 14' 58"E

N6° 42' 44"E

N13° 37' 50"E

N25° 53' 06"E

N3° 23' 05"E

S82° 44' 35"E

S60° 14' 37"E

S83° 29' 27"E

N83° 22' 28"E

S64° 50' 50"E

S0° 46' 27"W

S36° 59' 49"W

S29° 18' 56"W

S54° 00' 56"E

S68° 05' 51"E

S36° 49' 56"E

N81° 49' 56"W

N63° 10' 11"W

N49° 05' 16"W

L
[FT]

28.59

57.76

39.54

28.59

43.00

115.17

85.15

58.33

34.22

58.33

34.22

26.21

8.04

57.15

51.16

9.50

34.09

100.40

61.33

23.85

78.91

96.18

36.00

CURVE CHORD TABLE

C#

C81

C85

C87

C88

C89

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C96

C97

C98

R
[FT]

330.00

770.00

270.00

770.00

330.00

20.00

20.00

330.00

330.00

330.00

633.00

633.00

628.00

BEARING

S81° 49' 56"E

S0° 41' 52"W

N79° 24' 40"W

S12° 04' 39"W

S79° 24' 40"E

S61° 34' 14"W

N28° 37' 28"W

S71° 19' 57"E

S60° 45' 56"E

S48° 46' 49"E

N46° 56' 54"E

N58° 57' 11"E

S76° 38' 34"E

L
[FT]

96.45

25.07

56.27

120.64

68.78

28.28

28.19

24.15

97.21

40.46

48.90

215.29

594.47

TRACT  SUMMARY:  (7 TOTAL TRACTS)
A. TRACT A*: SHALL BE DEDICATED TO HOA FOR OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE.
B. TRACT B*:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO HOA FOR OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE.
C. TRACT C:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO CITY AND USED FOR A LIFT STATION AND DRAINAGE.
D. TRACT D:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO CITY AND USED FOR DRAINAGE.
E. TRACT E**:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO HOA FOR OPEN SPACE.
F. TRACT F**:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO HOA FOR OPEN SPACE.
G. TRACT G**:  SHALL BE DEDICATED TO HOA FOR OPEN SPACE.
* TRACTS A and B MAY BE SUBDIVIDED AND MERGED WITH LOTS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO

TRACTS A and B.
** TRACTS E, F, and G  MAY BE MERGED WITH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.

SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

GENERAL INFORMATION:

STILLHOUSE

LAKE RD

FM 2410

COMANCHE
GAP RD

SITE

AC ACRES
B BLOCK
B-B BACK-OF-CURB TO BACK-OF-CURB DIST
BCOPR BELL COUNTY OFFICIAL PUB. RECORDS
BFE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
C CURVE
FSB FRONT SETBACK
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
L LOT (OR LENGTH OR LINE)
LFE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVTION
N42ND N42nd CONST PLANS DATED 3/28/2022
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
R RADIUS
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RSB REAR SETBACK
SSB SIDE SETBACK
TCE TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

113.92 ARES OF LAND IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS,
PART OF THE M.D. ODELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NUMBER 994, WHICH IS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN
THE DEDICATION OF EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION
PHASE VIII

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  P
r_

PL
AT

-P
R

E.
dw

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

00 100' 200'

C021
MATCHLINE 01

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



D
O

U
G

L
A

S
 

F
I R

 D
R

MERISTEM TRL

BRICKNER TRL

CANTON TRL

DECATUR TRL

BE
LL

IN
G

H
AM

 T
R

L

HALLBROOK TRL

KI
N

G
ST

O
N

 T
R

L

LYN
N

FIELD
 TR

L

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

S
SSS

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx Wx

MON T E  C R I S T O
 D R

JU
BI

LA
TI

ON
 D

R 
[6

0'
 R

OW
]

FR
ASE

R FI
R D

R [6
0' 

ROW
]

00 100' 200'

C050SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TI
L 

- C
O

LO
R

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

MATCHLINE 01

SANITARY SEWER (Pr)

FORCED MAIN (Pr)

STORM DRAIN (Pr)

WATER (Pr)

SS

FM

SD

W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



10" @ 0.25%
10" @ 0.25%

G O
L D

 S

P
L A

S
H

 T
R

L

S

S

S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S
S

SSx

SSx

SSx

SS
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

Wx

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

JUBILA
TION [6

0' ROW]

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

00 100' 200'

C051SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TI
L 

- C
O

LO
R

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

MATCHLINE 01

SANITARY SEWER (Pr)

FORCED MAIN (Pr)

STORM DRAIN (Pr)

WATER (Pr)

SS

FM

SD

W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS01 [MH]

SS02 [MH]

SS03 [MH]

SS04 [CO]

SS14 [CO]

SS05 [MH]

SS08 [CO]

SS07 [MH]

SS21 [CO]

SS22 [MH]

SS15 [MH]

SS24 [MH]

SS06 [MH]

SS35 [CO]

SS16 [MH]

SS28 [CO]

SS17 [MH]

SS25 [MH]

SS31 [MH]

SS29 [MH]

SS32 [MH]

SS36 [CO]

SS18 [MH]

SS26 [MH]

SS19 [MH]

SS20 [MH]

SS33 [MH]

SS27 [MH]

SS34 [MH]

SS23 [MH] SS30 [MH]

SS00 [LIFT STATION]

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

SF01 [22.5 DEG]

SF02 [22.5 DEG]

SF03 [45 DEG]

SF04 [11.25 DEG]

SF05 [11.25 DEG]

SF06 [45 DEG]

SF07 [45 DEG]

8" SS [132' @ 0.33%]

8" SS [202' @ 0.33%]

8" SS [125' @ 0.33%]

6" SS [96' @ 2.51%]

6" SS [262' @ 1.68%]

6" SS [375' @ 4.51%]

6" SS [394' @ 7.81%]

6" SS [280' @ 5.23%]

6" SS [387' @ 5.01%]

6" SS [70' @ 1.64%]

6" SS [327' @ 2.42%]

6" SS [193' @ 9.06%]

6" SS [133' @ 4.80%]

6" SS [118' @ 4.98%]

6" SS [403' @ 4.82%]

6" SS [125' @ 0.50%]

8" SS [322' @ 0.75%]

8" SS [406' @ 0.84%]

8" SS [363' @ 0.39%]

8" SS [42' @ 0.50%]

6" SS [358' @ 2.69%]

6" SS [480' @ 6.32%]

6" SS [487' @ 3.31%]

6" SS [358' @ 3.19%]

6" SS [416' @ 3.95%]

6" SS [303' @ 1.65%]

6" SS [347' @ 1.12%]

6" SS [75' @ 1.86%]

6" SS [74' @ 0.50%]

6" SS [100' @ 0.50%]

6" SS [417' @ 3.14%]

S
SSS

D
O

U
G

L
A

S
 

F
I R

 D
R

MERISTEM TRL

BRICKNER TRL

CANTON TRL

DECATUR TRL

BE
LL

IN
G

H
AM

 T
R

L

HALLBROOK TRL

KI
N

G
ST

O
N

 T
R

L

LYN
N

FIELD
 TR

L

MON T E  C R I S T O
 D R

JU
BI

LA
TI

ON
 D

R 
[6

0'
 R

OW
]

FR
ASE

R FI
R D

R [6
0' 

ROW
]

A

PROPOSED HARKER HEIGHTS
WASTEWATER LIFT STATION

00 100' 200'

C052SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TS
S 

- B
W

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWERA

MATCHLINE 01

SANITARY SEWER (Pr)

SANITARY SEWER (Ex)

SS

SSx

FORCED MAIN (Pr)FM

FORCED MAIN (Ex)FMx

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE
CO CLEAN OUT
DEG DEGREE
MH MANHOLE

NAMING CONVENTION
SFxx SANITARY FITTING
SSxx SANITARY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



10" @ 0.25%
10" @ 0.25%

S

S

S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS09 [CO]

SS13 [MH]

SS10 [MH (W/ DROP)]

SS12 [MH]

SS11 [MH]

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

SF08 [11.25 DEG]

SF09 [45 DEG]

SF10 [TEE]

8" SS [427' @ 3.54%]

8" SS [426' @ 0.33%]

8" SS [448' @ 0.33%]

8" SS [500' @ 0.33%]

8" SS [19' @ 0.33%]

S

S

S

S
S

SSx

SSx

SSx

SS
x

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

FMx

G O
L D

 S

P
L A

S
H

 T
R

L

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

JUBILA
TION [6

0' ROW]

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

A
A

EXISTING HARKER HEIGHT
WASTEWATER LIFT STATION

SS PIPE (PROPOSED)

NAME

SP01.1

SP02.1

SP03.1

SP04.2

SP05.1

SP06.1

SP07.1

SP08.2

SP09.2

SP10.1

SP11.1

SP12.1

SP13.1

SP14.2

SP15.1

SP16.1

SP17.1

SP18.1

SP19.1

SP20.1

SP21.2

SP22.1

SP23.1

SP24.1

SP25.1

SP26.1

SP27.1

SP28.2

SP29.1

SP30.1

SP31.1

SP32.1

SP33.1

SP34.1

SP35.2

SP36.2

US STRC

SS01

SS02

SS03

SS05

SS06

SS07

SS10

SS11

SS12

SS13

SS15

SS16

SS17

SS18

SS19

SS20

SS22

SS23

SS24

SS25

SS26

SS27

SS29

SS30

SS31

SS32

SS33

SS34

D
(IN)

8.0

8.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

8.0

8.0

8.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

L
(FT)

124.9

202.5

132.4

280.0

387.3

133.2

326.6

70.2

427.2

426.1

448.5

500.0

18.5

192.8

75.4

118.4

402.7

417.4

124.8

321.7

95.7

262.0

74.3

375.0

394.3

100.2

406.3

357.8

480.4

363.3

357.8

415.6

302.5

42.2

487.5

347.2

S
(%)

0.33%

0.33%

0.33%

5.23%

5.01%

4.80%

2.42%

1.64%

3.54%

0.33%

0.33%

0.33%

0.33%

9.06%

1.86%

4.98%

4.82%

3.14%

0.50%

0.75%

2.51%

1.68%

0.50%

4.51%

7.81%

0.50%

0.84%

2.69%

6.32%

0.39%

3.19%

3.95%

1.65%

0.50%

3.31%

1.12%

US INV
(FT)

831.58

832.35

832.89

767.75

753.00

733.50

741.50

742.75

738.00

720.90

719.39

717.81

716.06

753.47

735.00

727.00

721.00

701.50

688.29

687.50

740.50

738.00

682.04

733.50

716.50

685.60

685.00

722.21

712.50

681.50

715.00

703.50

687.00

680.00

731.24

705.50

DS INV
(FT)

831.17

831.68

832.45

753.10

733.60

727.10

733.60

741.60

722.90

719.49

717.91

716.16

716.00

736.00

733.60

721.10

701.60

688.39

687.67

685.10

738.10

733.60

681.67

716.60

685.70

685.10

681.60

712.60

682.14

680.10

703.60

687.10

682.00

679.79

715.10

701.60

COVER
(FT)

6.8 to 8.6

7.2 to 8.5

4.5 to 7.1

4.3 to 7.5

3.8 to 6.8

6.9 to 7.0

6.1 to 7.1

6.6 to 7.2

6.4 to 8.9

-1.7 to 10.0

-1.8 to 5.3

5.4 to 17.5

11.2 to 15.2

6.6 to 8.0

5.9 to 8.2

6.8 to 7.1

6.5 to 7.6

7.3 to 7.8

5.9 to 7.6

7.1 to 8.2

7.2 to 7.6

6.8 to 7.7

6.3 to 7.6

7.3 to 8.7

7.5 to 10.7

6.4 to 10.8

5.8 to 7.2

6.7 to 7.7

6.8 to 8.3

6.4 to 13.2

6.7 to 9.5

6.3 to 6.8

6.6 to 8.3

7.1 to 10.1

6.2 to 7.7

4.7 to 8.4

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-BRICKNER

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-DECATUR

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-DECATUR

R1-DECATUR

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-KINGSTON

R1-BELLINGHAM

STATIONING

1+74  to  0+47

3+86  to  1+74

5+25  to  3+86

16+60  to  19+37

19+37  to  23+24

3+32  to  4+65

26+51  to  23+24

27+19  to  26+51

29+50  to  33+75

33+75  to  37+99

37+99  to  42+46

42+46  to  46+95

46+95  to  46+94

0+63  to  2+56

2+56  to  3+32

4+65  to  5+97

5+97  to  10+00

10+00  to  14+18

14+18  to  15+18

12+97  to  9+76

2+77  to  3+65

3+65  to  6+25

9+74  to  ???

6+25  to  10+00

10+00  to  13+88

13+88  to  ???

9+76  to  5+74

1+42  to  5+00

5+00  to  9+74

5+74  to  2+16

0+27  to  3+84

3+84  to  8+00

8+00  to  11+03

2+16  to  1+74

5+11  to  0+23

3+74  to  0+27

FORCE MAIN PIPE TABLE [PROPOSED]

ALIGNMENT

R1-BRICKNER [4+64  to  3+44]

R1-BRICKNER [5+97  to  4+65]

R1-BRICKNER [14+54  to  5+98]

R1-LOOP [23+32  to  23+36]

R1-LOOP [23+37  to  26+51]

R1-LOOP [26+51  to  28+50]

R1-LOOP [28+50  to  35+02]

R1-LOOP [35+02  to  39+07]

R1-LOOP [39+07  to  43+05]

R1-LOOP [43+05  to  46+70]

R1-LOOP [46+70  to  46+78]

R1-LOOP [46+78  to  46+78]

R1-LYNNFIELD [1+74  to  5+74]

R1-LYNNFIELD [5+75  to  12+99]

R1-LYNNFIELD [13+00  to  13+94]

D
(IN)

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

L
(FT)

119.4

116.3

855.2

6.6

313.8

207.9

677.5

405.5

410.2

414.8

12.1

14.6

406.3

729.8

104.5

FORCE MAIN FITTINGS (PROPOSED)

NAME

SF01

SF02

SF03

SF04

SF05

SF06

SF07

SF08

SF09

SF10

DESC

22.5 DEG

22.5 DEG

45 DEG

11.25 DEG

11.25 DEG

45 DEG

45 DEG

11.25 DEG

45 DEG

TEE

ALIGN

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

D
(IN)

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

12 X 6

STA

5+74.54

12+99.15

14+53.99

5+97.50

4+64.57

23+31.56

23+36.56

46+70.27

46+77.72

46+77.66

O/S

43.9

34.8

-34.8

-34.7

-34.8

42.8

37.8

140.9

149.6

165.5

SANITARY MANHOLES (PROPOSED)

NAME

SS01

SS02

SS03

SS05

SS06

SS07

SS10

SS11

SS12

SS13

SS15

SS16

SS17

SS18

SS19

SS20

SS22

SS23

SS24

SS25

SS26

SS27

SS29

SS30

SS31

SS32

SS33

SS34

DESC.

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH (W/ DROP)

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

DEPTH
(FT)

8.9

7.8

5.1

4.9

7.4

7.2

10.7

1.6

6.1

15.8

8.8

7.6

7.4

8.3

8.1

7.8

8.2

8.1

7.8

8.0

11.3

7.9

7.3

7.1

8.1

7.3

7.2

10.8

DETAILS

 RIM = 840.53
INV OUT = 831.58'

 RIM = 840.19
INV OUT = 832.35'

 RIM = 838.03
INV OUT = 832.89'

 RIM = 757.94
INV OUT = 753.00'

 RIM = 740.88
INV OUT = 733.50'

 RIM = 748.71
INV OUT = 741.50'

 RIM = 731.60
INV OUT = 720.90'

 RIM = 721.01
INV OUT = 719.39'

 RIM = 723.92
INV OUT = 717.81'

 RIM = 731.91
INV OUT = 716.06'

 RIM = 743.76
INV OUT = 735.00'

 RIM = 734.61
INV OUT = 727.00'

 RIM = 728.39
INV OUT = 721.00'

 RIM = 709.75
INV OUT = 701.50'

 RIM = 696.38
INV OUT = 688.29'

 RIM = 695.32
INV OUT = 687.50'

 RIM = 746.21
INV OUT = 738.00'

 RIM = 690.16
INV OUT = 682.04'

 RIM = 741.31
INV OUT = 733.50'

 RIM = 724.47
INV OUT = 716.50'

 RIM = 696.95
INV OUT = 685.60'

 RIM = 692.88
INV OUT = 685.00'

 RIM = 719.79
INV OUT = 712.50'

 RIM = 688.59
INV OUT = 681.50'

 RIM = 723.15
INV OUT = 715.00'

 RIM = 710.81
INV OUT = 703.50'

 RIM = 694.23
INV OUT = 687.00'

 RIM = 690.76
INV OUT = 680.00'

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP
STA: 1+74.0'  O/S: -24.0

R1-LOOP
STA: 3+86.1'  O/S: -24.0

R1-LOOP
STA: 5+25.0'  O/S: -32.1

R1-LOOP
STA: 19+36.7'  O/S: 30.3

R1-LOOP
STA: 23+24.1'  O/S: 30.3

R1-LOOP
STA: 26+50.6'  O/S: 30.3

R1-LOOP
STA: 33+74.6'  O/S: 14.0

R1-LOOP
STA: 37+99.0'  O/S: 9.5

R1-LOOP
STA: 42+46.3'  O/S: 14.0

R1-LOOP
STA: 46+94.8'  O/S: 139.8

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 2+56.2'  O/S: -24.0

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 4+65.4'  O/S: -27.3

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 5+96.7'  O/S: -27.2

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 10+00.2'  O/S: -27.3

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 14+17.6'  O/S: -27.3

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 12+97.5'  O/S: 27.3

R1-CANTON
STA: 3+65.5'  O/S: 25.6

R1-DECATUR
STA: 9+73.8'  O/S: 36.8

R1-CANTON
STA: 6+25.0'  O/S: 24.0

R1-CANTON
STA: 10+00.0'  O/S: 24.0

R1-CANTON
STA: 13+88.5'  O/S: 30.8

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 9+75.8'  O/S: 27.3

R1-DECATUR
STA: 5+00.0'  O/S: 24.0

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 5+74.3'  O/S: 36.3

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 0+26.5'  O/S: 27.3

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 3+84.4'  O/S: 27.3

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 8+00.0'  O/S: 27.3

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 2+15.9'  O/S: 27.3

SANITARY CLEANOUTS (PROPOSED)

NAME

SS04

SS08

SS09

SS14

SS21

SS28

SS35

SS36

DESC.

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

CO

DETAILS

 RIM = 775.80

 RIM = 750.48

 RIM = 745.36

 RIM = 760.73

 RIM = 748.38

 RIM = 730.17

 RIM = 739.49

 RIM = 710.66

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP
STA: 16+58.8'  O/S: 33.2

R1-LOOP
STA: 27+19.5'  O/S: 29.0

R1-LOOP
STA: 29+49.0'  O/S: 14.2

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 0+62.3'  O/S: -24.0

R1-CANTON
STA: 2+76.0'  O/S: 25.7

R1-DECATUR
STA: 1+41.2'  O/S: 24.0

R1-KINGSTON
STA: 5+11.6'  O/S: -24.0

R1-BELLINGHAM
STA: 3+75.5'  O/S: 24.0

00 100' 200'

C053SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (2 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TS
S 

- B
W

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

MATCHLINE 01

SANITARY SEWER (Pr)

SANITARY SEWER (Ex)

SS

SSx

FORCED MAIN (Pr)FM

FORCED MAIN (Ex)FMx

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE
CO CLEAN OUT
DEG DEGREE
MH MANHOLE

NAMING CONVENTION
SFxx SANITARY FITTING
SSxx SANITARY STRUCTURE

CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWERA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

6"
 W

6" W

6" W

6" W

6" W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

6"
 W

8"
 W

8" W

8" W

8" W

8" W

12" W

6" W

6"
 W

WF01 [8 x 6" CROSS]

WF16 [6" TEE]

WF17 [6" 45 DEG]

WF18 [6" 22.5 DEG]

WF13 [6" FLUSH]

WF19 [6" FLUSH]

WF02 [8 x 6" TEE]

WF20 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF21 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF14 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF15 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF22 [6" TEE]

WF24 [6" TEE]

WF25 [6" TEE]

WF27 [6" TEE]

WF26 [6" 22.5 DEG]

WF33 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF34 [6" 11.25 DEG]

WF31 [6" 45 DEG]
WF32 [6" 45 DEG]

WF30 [6" TEE]

WF29 [6" 45 DEG]

WF28 [6" 45 DEG]

WF04 [8 x 6" TEE]

WF35 [6" CAP]

WF08 [8" 22.5 DEG]

WF07 [8" 45 DEG]

WF03 [8" 45 DEG]

WF05 [8" 22.5 DEG]

WF06 [8" 22.5 DEG]

WF10 [12 x 8" REDUCER]
WF11 [12" 22.5 DEG]

WF12 [12" 11.25 DEG]

WF09 [8" TEE]

WF36 [6" TEE]

WV01 [6" GV]

WV03 [6" GV]

WV10 [6" GV]

WV09 [6" GV]

WV02 [8" GV]

WV05 [8" GV]
WV04 [6" GV]

WV11 [6" GV]

WV12 [6" GV]

WV13 [6" GV]
WV14 [6" GV]

WV16 [6" GV]
WV15 [6" GV]

WV18 [6" GV]

WV19 [6" GV]
WV20 [6" GV]

WV17 [6" GV]

WV21 [6" GV]

WV07 [8" PRV]

WV06 [8" GV]

WV08 [6" GV]

WV22 [6" GV]

WV23 [6" GV]

WH01 [6" FH]

WH02 [6" FH]

WH03 [6" FH]

WH04 [6" FH]

WH05 [6" FH]

WH11 [6" FH]

WH12 [6" FH]

WH22 [6" FH]

WH13 [6" FH]

WH14 [6" FH]

WH15 [6" FH]

WH16 [6" FH]

WH17 [6" FH]

WH18 [6" FH]

WH19 [6" FH]

WH20 [6" FH]

WH21 [6" FH]

6" W

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

W
x

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx

Wx Wx

12" W

12 " W

6"
 W

D
O

U
G

L
A

S
 

F
I R

 D
R

MERISTEM TRL

BRICKNER TRL

CANTON TRL

DECATUR TRL

BE
LL

IN
G

H
AM

 T
R

L

HALLBROOK TRL

KI
N

G
ST

O
N

 T
R

L

LYN
N

FIELD
 TR

L

MON T E  C R I S T O
 D R

JU
BI

LA
TI

ON
 D

R 
[6

0'
 R

OW
]

FR
ASE

R FI
R D

R [6
0' 

ROW
]

A

A

00 100' 200'

C054SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - WATER (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TW
R

 - 
BW

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

MATCHLINE 01

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE
DEG DEGREE
GV GATE VALVE
FH FIRE HYDRANT
PRV PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

NAMING CONVENTION
WFxx WATER FITTING
WHxx FIRE HYDRANT
WVxx WATER VALVE
WPxx WATER PIPE

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERA

WATER (Pr)W

WATER (Ex)Wx

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

8" W

8"
W

WH06 [6" FH]

WH07 [6" FH]

WH08 [6" FH]

WH09 [6" FH]

WH10 [6" FH]

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

W
x

Wx

Wx

Wx

12" W

12" W

12
"

W

12" W

G O
L D

 S

P
L A

S
H

 T
R

L

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

JUBILA
TION [6

0' ROW]

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

A

WATER VALVE TABLE [PROPOSED]

NAME

WV01

WV02

WV03

WV04

WV05

WV06

WV07

WV08

WV09

WV10

WV11

WV12

WV13

WV14

WV15

WV16

WV17

WV18

WV19

WV20

WV21

WV22

WV23

D
(IN)

6

8

6

6

8

8

8

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

DESC

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

PRV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

GV

ALIGN

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 2+70, O/S: 24.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 22+74, O/S: -29.0']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 2+74, O/S: 24.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 19+61, O/S: -27.3']

R1-LOOP [STA: 19+59, O/S: -29.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 14+64, O/S: 1.6']

R1-LOOP [STA: 1+10, O/S: 21.4']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 0+67, O/S: 24.0']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 9+52, O/S: 22.3']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 9+54, O/S: 24.0']

R1-CANTON [STA: 5+76, O/S: -24.0']

R1-CANTON [STA: 5+74, O/S: -22.3']

R1-LYNNFIELD [STA: 10+27, O/S: -24.0']

R1-LYNNFIELD [STA: 10+29, O/S: -25.7']

R1-KINGSTON [STA: 4+34, O/S: 25.7']

R1-KINGSTON [STA: 4+32, O/S: 24.0']

R1-LYNNFIELD [STA: 6+50, O/S: -22.9']

R1-LYNNFIELD [STA: 6+51, O/S: -24.8']

R1-HALLBROOK [STA: 3+36, O/S: -24.0']

R1-HALLBROOK [STA: 3+34, O/S: -22.3']

R1-LOOP [STA: 14+60, O/S: 31.9']

R1-BELLINGHAM [STA: 3+71, O/S: -24.0']

U-OAK RIDGE [STA: 0+44, O/S: -3.2']

WATER PIPE TABLE

ALIGN (STA START)

R1-BELLINGHAM (???)

R1-BELLINGHAM (3+71)

R1-BRICKNER (0+63)

R1-BRICKNER (0+67)

R1-BRICKNER (2+74)

R1-BRICKNER (5+06)

R1-BRICKNER (5+58)

R1-BRICKNER (9+54)

R1-BRICKNER (14+48)

R1-CANTON (???)

R1-CANTON (2+84)

R1-CANTON (3+58)

R1-CANTON (5+76)

R1-CANTON (13+72)

R1-DECATUR (0+26)

R1-DECATUR (9+29)

R1-HALLBROOK (0+89)

R1-HALLBROOK (3+36)

R1-KINGSTON (0+74)

R1-KINGSTON (0+89)

R1-KINGSTON (4+35)

R1-LOOP (0+98)

R1-LOOP (1+10)

R1-LOOP (1+10)

R1-LOOP (1+10)

R1-LOOP (1+10)

R1-LOOP (1+10)

R1-LOOP (1+11)

R1-LOOP (2+27)

R1-LOOP (4+60)

ALIGNMENT

R1-BELLINGHAM   [???   to  3+71]

R1-BELLINGHAM   [3+71   to  3+74]

R1-BRICKNER   [0+63   to  0+67]

R1-BRICKNER   [0+67   to  2+70]

R1-BRICKNER   [2+74   to  5+06]

R1-BRICKNER   [5+06   to  5+58]

R1-BRICKNER   [5+58   to  9+52]

R1-BRICKNER   [9+54   to  14+48]

R1-BRICKNER   [14+48   to  14+61]

R1-CANTON   [???   to  2+84]

R1-CANTON   [2+84   to  3+58]

R1-CANTON   [3+58   to  5+74]

R1-CANTON   [5+76   to  13+71]

R1-CANTON   [13+72   to  14+33]

R1-DECATUR   [0+26   to  9+28]

R1-DECATUR   [9+29   to  9+86]

R1-HALLBROOK   [0+89   to  3+34]

R1-HALLBROOK   [3+36   to  10+29]

R1-KINGSTON   [0+74   to  0+89]

R1-KINGSTON   [0+89   to  4+32]

R1-KINGSTON   [4+35   to  ???]

R1-LOOP   [0+98   to  0+96]

R1-LOOP   [1+10   to  0+98]

R1-LOOP   [1+10   to  1+10]

R1-LOOP   [1+10   to  1+10]

R1-LOOP   [1+10   to  1+10]

R1-LOOP   [1+10   to  1+02]

R1-LOOP   [1+11   to  2+26]

R1-LOOP   [2+27   to  4+59]

R1-LOOP   [4+60   to  8+85]

D
(IN)

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

12

12

12

8

8

8

8

8

8

L
(FT)

392.9

3.2

3.2

203.3

236.3

55.9

398.0

493.5

19.6

308.4

67.9

212.8

791.4

57.6

899.5

55.9

244.3

692.5

20.8

342.8

357.4

18.1

30.6

1.8

2.2

4.2

7.7

120.7

249.3

440.6

WATER PIPE TABLE

ALIGN (STA START)

R1-LOOP (8+85)

R1-LOOP (11+93)

R1-LOOP (14+60)

R1-LOOP (14+64)

R1-LOOP (14+66)

R1-LOOP (14+67)

R1-LOOP (15+01)

R1-LOOP (19+61)

R1-LOOP (22+75)

R1-LOOP (26+51)

R1-LOOP (35+11)

R1-LOOP (39+47)

R1-LYNNFIELD (2+67)

R1-LYNNFIELD (2+90)

R1-LYNNFIELD (5+28)

R1-LYNNFIELD (6+22)

R1-LYNNFIELD (6+52)

R1-LYNNFIELD (10+30)

U-OAK RIDGE (0+44)

U-OAK RIDGE (0+59)

U-OAK RIDGE (1+87)

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP   [8+85   to  11+92]

R1-LOOP   [11+93   to  14+64]

R1-LOOP   [14+60   to  14+59]

R1-LOOP   [14+64   to  14+65]

R1-LOOP   [14+66   to  14+60]

R1-LOOP   [14+67   to  15+00]

R1-LOOP   [15+01   to  19+59]

R1-LOOP   [19+61   to  22+72]

R1-LOOP   [22+75   to  26+51]

R1-LOOP   [26+51   to  35+11]

R1-LOOP   [35+11   to  39+47]

R1-LOOP   [39+47   to  47+49]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [2+67   to  2+89]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [2+90   to  5+27]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [5+28   to  6+22]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [6+22   to  6+49]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [6+52   to  10+27]

R1-LYNNFIELD   [10+30   to  13+21]

U-OAK RIDGE   [0+44   to  0+59]

U-OAK RIDGE   [0+59   to  1+87]

U-OAK RIDGE   [1+87   to  3+06]

D
(IN)

8

8

6

8

6

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

L
(FT)

308.4

271.4

5.3

0.8

29.6

34.3

456.9

310.5

375.9

831.0

436.1

775.1

30.7

235.9

91.4

27.0

373.9

290.9

15.1

128.8

118.4

WATER FITTING TABLE (PROPOSED)

NAME

WF01

WF02

WF03

WF04

WF05

WF06

WF07

WF08

WF09

WF10

WF11

WF12

WF13

WF14

WF15

WF16

WF17

WF18

WF19

WF20

WF21

WF22

WF23

WF24

WF25

WF26

WF27

WF28

WF29

WF30

WF31

WF32

WF33

WF34

WF35

WF36

DESC

CROSS

TEE

45 DEG

TEE

22.5 DEG

22.5 DEG

45 DEG

22.5 DEG

TEE

REDUCER

22.5 DEG

11.25 DEG

FLUSH

11.25 DEG

11.25 DEG

TEE

45 DEG

22.5 DEG

FLUSH

11.25 DEG

11.25 DEG

TEE

22.5 DEG

TEE

TEE

22.5 DEG

TEE

45 DEG

45 DEG

TEE

45 DEG

45 DEG

11.25 DEG

11.25 DEG

CAP

TEE

ALIGN

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-LOOP

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-BRICKNER

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-BELLINGHAM

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-CANTON

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-KINGSTON

R1-DECATUR

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-KINGSTON

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-HALLBROOK

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-LYNNFIELD

R1-LOOP

U-OAK RIDGE

D
(IN)

8 X 6

8 X 6

8

8 X 6

8

8

8

8

8

12 X 8

12

12

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

STA

22+72.73

19+60.73

15+00.24

14+65.97

11+92.63

8+85.02

4+59.77

2+26.75

1+10.42

1+10.42

1+10.42

0+98.25

0+63.34

5+06.29

5+57.67

9+52.19

14+48.10

13+21.20

3+74.49

2+84.24

3+57.98

5+74.35

13+71.39

10+29.25

4+34.18

9+28.93

6+51.50

0+89.18

0+89.18

3+34.40

10+29.14

2+89.28

5+27.45

6+21.64

14+59.23

0+41.89

O/S

-29.0

-29.0

10.0

1.9

10.0

10.0

56.2

36.4

26.6

18.4

15.4

-14.0

24.0

28.2

28.2

24.0

24.0

-24.0

-24.0

-21.9

-21.9

-24.0

-21.0

-24.0

24.0

-21.0

-23.0

24.0

-24.0

-24.0

-24.0

-24.0

-21.0

-21.0

37.3

-3.0

FIRE HYDRANT TABLE [PROPOSED]

NAME

WH01

WH02

WH03

WH04

WH05

WH06

WH07

WH08

WH09

WH10

WH11

WH12

WH13

WH14

WH15

WH16

WH17

WH18

WH19

WH20

WH21

WH22

DESC

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

ALIGN

R1-LOOP [STA: 4+14, O/S: 23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 8+00, O/S: -20.2']

R1-LOOP [STA: 12+91, O/S: -20.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 17+97, O/S: -23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 22+77, O/S: -46.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 27+59, O/S: -23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 29+94, O/S: -23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 35+04, O/S: -23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 39+95, O/S: -23.0']

R1-LOOP [STA: 45+07, O/S: -23.0']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 7+58, O/S: 20.0']

R1-BRICKNER [STA: 12+56, O/S: 20.0']

R1-CANTON [STA: 4+09, O/S: -20.0']

R1-CANTON [STA: 9+04, O/S: -20.0']

R1-CANTON [STA: 13+98, O/S: -20.0']

R1-DECATUR [STA: 5+12, O/S: -20.0']

R1-DECATUR [STA: 9+71, O/S: -20.0']

R1-HALLBROOK [STA: 2+63, O/S: -20.0']

R1-HALLBROOK [STA: 7+58, O/S: -20.0']

R1-KINGSTON [STA: 3+70, O/S: 20.0']

R1-LYNNFIELD [STA: 3+03, O/S: -20.0']

R1-BELLINGHAM [STA: 1+87, O/S: -20.0']

00 100' 200'

C055SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - WATER (2 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TW
R

 - 
BW

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERA

MATCHLINE 01

ARV AIR RELIEF VALVE
DEG DEGREE
GV GATE VALVE
FH FIRE HYDRANT
PRV PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

NAMING CONVENTION
WFxx WATER FITTING
WHxx FIRE HYDRANT
WVxx WATER VALVE
WPxx WATER PIPE

WATER (Pr)W

WATER (Ex)Wx

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



D
O

U
G

L
A

S
 

F
I R

 D
R

MERISTEM TRL

BRICKNER TRL

CANTON TRL

DECATUR TRL

BE
LL

IN
G

H
AM

 T
R

L

HALLBROOK TRL

KI
N

G
ST

O
N

 T
R

L

LYN
N

FIELD
 TR

L

MON T E  C R I S T O
 D R

JU
BI

LA
TI

ON
 D

R 
[6

0'
 R

OW
]

FR
ASE

R FI
R D

R [6
0' 

ROW
]

77
580

082
585

087
5

70
0

725

75
0

72
5

70
0

72
5

75
0

77
5

80
0

82
5

85
0

87
5

72
5

75
0

77
5

80
082
585
0

87
5

900

DS36 [INLET]

DS37 [INLET]

DS35 [JBOX]

DS34 [PRECAST END]

DS22 [INLET]

DS21 [INLET]

DS18 [INLET]

DS20 [INLET]

DS19 [INLET]

DS17 [INLET]

DS16 [INLET]

DS15 [JBOX]

DS14 [11.25 DEG]

DS13 [11.25 DEG]

DS33 [PRECAST END]

DS30 [INLET]

DS31 [INLET]

DS32 [ADPTR]

DS11 [INLET]

DS12 [INLET]

DS09 [INLET]

DS10 [INLET]

DS08 [11.25 DEG]

DS28 [INLET]

DS29 [INLET]

DS07 [PRECAST END]

DS27 [INLET]

DS24 [INLET]

DS25 [INLET]

DS26 [PRECAST END]

DS23 [PRECAST END]

30" @ 4.00%

30" @ 4.00%

30" @ 3.24%

30" @ 2.22%

30" @ 1.38%

18" @ 1.25%

18" @ 1.28%

18" @ 1.28%

18" @ 7.60%

18" @ 1.25%

24" @ 1.25%

18" @ 5.31%

18" @ 2.75%

24" @ 4.24%

24" @ 4.99%

24" @ 4.79%

18" @ 1.25%

24" @ 3.30%

30" @ 1.50%

18" @ 1.25%

18" @ 3.04%

30" @ 1.50%

18" @ 5.87%

18" @ 2.45%

18" @ 1.26%

18" @ 1.42%

18" @ 31.99%

A

A

A

A

00 100' 200'

C056SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (1 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TS
D

 - 
BW

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

MATCHLINE 01

ADPTR RCP / HDPE ADAPTER
DEG DEGREE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

GRADE TO DRAINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



G O
L D

 S

P
L A

S
H

 T
R

L

CA
TA

LP
A 

CT

JUBILA
TION [6

0' ROW]

COM
ANCHE GAP RD

75077
5800

825

85087
5

750

775

800

825

850

875

725

725 750

775

80
0

DS02 [INLET]

DS03 [INLET]

DS01 [PRECAST END]

DS06 [INLET]

DS05 [INLET]

DS04 [PRECAST END]

18" @ 1.42%

18" @ 1.67%

18" @ 1.50%

18" @ 1.50%

A

A

SD PIPE (PROPOSED)

US STRC.

DS02

DS03

DS05

DS06

DS08

DS09

DS10

DS11

DS12

DS13

DS14

DS15

DS16

DS17

DS18

DS19

DS20

DS21

DS22

DS24

DS25

DS27

DS28

DS29

DS30

DS31

DS32

DS33

DS35

DS36

DS37

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP  [46+17  to 46+17]

R1-LOOP  [46+17  to 46+17]

R1-LOOP  [38+68  to 38+68]

R1-LOOP  [38+68  to 38+68]

R1-BRICKNER  [14+27  to 15+32]

R1-BRICKNER  [14+15  to 14+27]

R1-BRICKNER  [14+15  to 14+15]

R1-BRICKNER  [10+24  to 14+15]

R1-BRICKNER  [10+24  to 10+24]

R1-BRICKNER  [5+96  to 10+24]

R1-BRICKNER  [4+66  to 5+96]

R1-BRICKNER  [3+24  to 4+66]

R1-LOOP  [23+50  to 23+17]

R1-LOOP  [23+50  to 23+50]

R1-LOOP  [26+36  to 23+50]

R1-LOOP  [22+44  to 23+17]

R1-LOOP  [22+44  to 22+44]

R1-LOOP  [19+82  to 22+44]

R1-LOOP  [18+17  to 19+82]

R1-LYNNFIELD  [6+67  to 6+64]

R1-LYNNFIELD  [6+67  to 6+67]

R1-HALLBROOK  [10+75  to 10+75]

R1-HALLBROOK  [10+08  to 10+75]

R1-HALLBROOK  [10+08  to 10+08]

R1-HALLBROOK  [1+75  to 10+08]

R1-HALLBROOK  [1+75  to 1+75]

R1-HALLBROOK  [1+45  to 1+75]

R1-HALLBROOK  [-0+27  to 1+45]

R1-LOOP  [7+93  to 7+99]

R1-LOOP  [8+94  to 7+93]

R1-LOOP  [8+94  to 8+94]

D
(IN)

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

30.0

30.0

18.0

24.0

18.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

24.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

30.0

30.0

18.0

30.0

18.0

30.0

30.0

18.0

18.0

18.0

DESC.

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

HDPE

HDPE

RCP

RCP

HDPE

RCP

RCP

HDPE

HDPE

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

RCP

RCP

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

RCP

HDPE

HDPE

RCP

L
(FT)

41.0

45.1

30.0

45.7

109.3

12.2

39.2

390.6

39.2

427.6

120.3

141.6

33.2

45.7

285.9

72.8

45.7

262.0

164.3

190.8

39.1

72.7

67.5

39.2

832.2

39.2

30.0

184.0

37.5

105.3

39.7

S
(%)

1.50%

1.50%

1.67%

1.42%

1.50%

1.50%

1.25%

3.30%

1.25%

4.79%

4.99%

4.24%

1.25%

1.25%

2.45%

2.75%

3.04%

5.31%

5.87%

7.60%

1.28%

1.38%

2.22%

1.25%

3.24%

1.28%

4.00%

4.00%

31.99%

1.42%

1.26%

US INV
(FT)

732.32

733.00

713.50

714.25

689.91

690.10

691.58

703.50

704.49

724.00

730.00

736.00

736.41

737.49

744.50

738.50

738.50

752.50

762.25

684.50

685.00

686.00

687.50

688.99

714.50

716.00

715.70

723.06

811.00

812.50

813.00

DS INV
(FT)

731.71

732.32

713.00

713.60

688.27

689.91

691.10

690.59

704.00

703.50

724.00

730.00

736.00

736.92

737.49

736.50

737.11

738.60

752.60

670.00

684.50

685.00

686.00

688.50

687.50

715.50

714.50

715.70

799.00

811.00

812.50

COVER
(FT)

-0.3 to 3.6

2.1 to 3.3

-0.1 to 3.4

1.9 to 3.0

-0.5 to 3.2

3.2 to 3.4

2.5 to 3.5

2.7 to 3.5

1.8 to 2.8

1.8 to 2.7

2.0 to 2.3

2.2 to 2.8

2.1 to 2.9

1.7 to 2.7

1.4 to 2.2

1.7 to 2.7

2.2 to 4.0

1.8 to 2.5

1.9 to 2.1

1.3 to 3.5

1.5 to 2.5

-1.2 to 2.6

1.5 to 2.0

1.0 to 2.0

-3.1 to 2.1

1.2 to 2.2

2.1 to 2.2

-1.8 to 2.3

-1.3 to 2.5

1.7 to 3.0

0.7 to 1.7

SD STRUCTURES (PROPOSED)

NAME

DS02

DS03

DS05

DS06

DS08

DS09

DS10

DS11

DS12

DS13

DS14

DS15

DS16

DS17

DS18

DS19

DS20

DS21

DS22

DS24

DS25

DS27

DS28

DS29

DS30

DS31

DS32

DS35

DS36

DS37

DESC.

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

11.25 DEG

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

11.25 DEG

11.25 DEG

JBOX

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

INLET

ADPTR

JBOX

INLET

INLET

DEPTH
(FT)

5.0

4.3

4.9

4.1

???

6.2

4.7

5.0

4.0

???

???

4.6

4.9

3.9

3.7

5.7

4.4

3.8

3.8

4.2

3.7

4.4

4.7

3.2

4.9

3.4

???

13.2

8.0

4.7

DETAILS

 RIM = 737.36
INV OUT = 732.32'

 RIM = 737.35
INV OUT = 733.00'

 RIM = 718.35
INV OUT = 713.50'

 RIM = 718.35
INV OUT = 714.25'

 RIM = 692.86
INV OUT = 689.91'

 RIM = 696.32
INV OUT = 690.10'

 RIM = 696.31
INV OUT = 691.58'

 RIM = 708.46
INV OUT = 703.50'

 RIM = 708.45
INV OUT = 704.49'

 RIM = 726.37
INV OUT = 724.00'

 RIM = 732.38
INV OUT = 730.00'

 RIM = 740.62
INV OUT = 736.00'

 RIM = 741.36
INV OUT = 736.41'

 RIM = 741.36
INV OUT = 737.49'

 RIM = 748.16
INV OUT = 744.50'

 RIM = 742.86
INV OUT = 738.50'

 RIM = 742.86
INV OUT = 738.50'

 RIM = 756.27
INV OUT = 752.50'

 RIM = 766.05
INV OUT = 762.25'

 RIM = 688.74
INV OUT = 684.50'

 RIM = 688.73
INV OUT = 685.00'

 RIM = 690.43
INV OUT = 686.00'

 RIM = 692.19
INV OUT = 687.50'

 RIM = 692.18
INV OUT = 688.99'

 RIM = 719.41
INV OUT = 714.50'

 RIM = 719.40
INV OUT = 716.00'

 RIM = 718.65
INV OUT = 715.70'

 RIM = 815.20
INV OUT = 811.00'

 RIM = 815.89
INV OUT = 812.50'

 RIM = 815.89
INV OUT = 813.00'

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP
STA: 46+17'  O/S: 23

R1-LOOP
STA: 46+17'  O/S: -22

R1-LOOP
STA: 38+68'  O/S: 23

R1-LOOP
STA: 38+68'  O/S: -23

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 14+27'  O/S: -20

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 14+15'  O/S: -20

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 14+15'  O/S: 19

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 10+24'  O/S: -20

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 10+24'  O/S: 19

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 5+96'  O/S: -20

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 4+66'  O/S: -20

R1-LOOP
STA: 23+17'  O/S: 23

R1-LOOP
STA: 23+50'  O/S: 23

R1-LOOP
STA: 23+50'  O/S: -23

R1-LOOP
STA: 26+36'  O/S: -23

R1-LOOP
STA: 22+44'  O/S: 23

R1-LOOP
STA: 22+44'  O/S: -23

R1-LOOP
STA: 19+82'  O/S: -23

R1-LOOP
STA: 18+17'  O/S: -23

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 6+69'  O/S: 20

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 6+69'  O/S: -19

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 10+75'  O/S: 20

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 10+08'  O/S: 20

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 10+08'  O/S: -19

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 1+75'  O/S: 20

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 1+75'  O/S: -19

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: 1+45'  O/S: 20

R1-LOOP
STA: 7+93'  O/S: 29

R1-LOOP
STA: 8+94'  O/S: 20

R1-LOOP
STA: 8+94'  O/S: -20

SD END TREATMENTS (PROPOSED)

NAME

DS01

DS04

DS07

DS23

DS26

DS33

DS34

D
(IN)

18

18

30

18

30

18

DESC.

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

PRECAST END

ALIGNMENT

R1-LOOP
STA: 46+17.5'  O/S: 63.8

R1-LOOP
STA: 38+67.8'  O/S: 52.8

R1-BRICKNER
STA: 15+31.7'  O/S: -51.4

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 6+63.6'  O/S: 210.6

R1-LYNNFIELD
STA: 1+50.7'  O/S: 0.0

R1-HALLBROOK
STA: -0+27.2'  O/S: -34.8

R1-LOOP
STA: 7+98.8'  O/S: 65.8

00 100' 200'

C057SHEET SIZE: PRINT DATE:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

S

T

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

GENERAL NOTES:

29 30

29 30

U

V

24" x 36"

MAP NOTES:

LEGEND:

KEY NOTES:

GARRETT D. NORDYKE, PE
16 EAST AVE. A
SUITE 203A
TEMPLE, TX 76501

EVERGREEN SUBDIVISION PH VIII
PRELIMINARY PLAT

RELEASED FOR PERMITTING

OWNER:  HEIGHTS EVERGREEN DEVELOPERS LTD
OWNER ADDR: PO BOX 1183, KILLEEN, TX 76540
FIRM PANEL: 48027C0295E
TOTAL ACRES:  113.92  (17.086 FOR RIGHT OF WAY)
BLOCKS:  8     /     LOTS:  127     /     TRACTS:  7
WTR CCN:  CITY OF HH  /  SS CCN: CITY OF HH
ELECTRIC CCN:  ONCOR & BEC DUAL SERVICE AREA
----
----

EL BM: 817.73 - "X" IN CURB AT N10354567.93 /
E3139466.31

N  & E GIVEN IN STATE PLANE NAD83 CENTRAL TX FOOT
DISTANCES ARE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
GRID DISTANCE = GROUND DISTANCE X CAF
CAF = 0.999846

1)  FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER HARKER
HEIGHTS STANDARDS AND DETAILS
2)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH
SAFETY PLANS AND SWPPP PERMITTING
3)  CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE ACTUAL LOCATION
OF ALL EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
-

-

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E:

  E
VE

R
G

R
EE

N
 P

H
 8

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:  
Be

_4
95

2
PR

O
JE

C
T 

PH
AS

E:
  P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
O

JE
C

T 
M

IL
ES

TO
N

E:
  8

0%

6/28/2022

6/28/22

MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (2 OF 2)

SH
EE

T 
SE

T:
  E

VE
R

G
R

EE
N

 P
H

8 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
SH

EE
TS

ET
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AU
TH

O
R

:  
---

-
FI

LE
 N

AM
E:

  M
AS

TE
R

 - 
U

TS
D

 - 
BW

.d
w

g

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E2

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

SU
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

D
AT

E3
PR

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
:  

6/
29

/2
02

2
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S 
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

:  
D

AT
E5

ZO
N

IN
G

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

:  
D

AT
E7

C
O

N
C

EP
T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E8
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
:  

D
AT

E9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 R
EL

EA
SE

D
:  

D
AT

E1
0

GRADE TO DRAINA

MATCHLINE 01

ADPTR RCP / HDPE ADAPTER
DEG DEGREE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100345

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRETT D. NORDYKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



1 
 

EVERGREEN ESTATES, PHASE 8 
(PHASE 6 & 7 COMBINED) 

P22‐18 Preliminary Plat – Evergreen Estates, Phase 8 (Phase 6 & 7 Combined) 
 

Plat Distributed to HH Staff: July 01, 2022 
Comments Sent to Engineer: July 7, 2022 

 
 

Planning & Development 
1. Road section near stub-out at Tract F through the connection with Gold Splash Trail should 

be referred to as Gold Splash Trail, not Meristem Trail. 
2. Tracts A&B contain a special flood hazard area (SFHA). Therefore, please annotate or 

provide a table of finished floor elevations for all lots adjacent to Tract A & Tract B on the 
face of the plat. 

3. Remove statements * & ** in Tract Summary on page C021. This process is handled via 
the subdivision process as outlined in the City Code of Ordinances.  

4. Provide dedicated ROW on B3 L 17 & B3 L16 as requested in pre-development meetings 
(to connect with Oakridge Blvd.). 

5. This subdivision was not part of the layout provided in the 2004 Concept Plan for 
Evergreen Estates. Additionally, there is not a recorded Phase 6 or Phase 7 of Evergreen 
Estates. In keeping with the numerical process for the County and the City, this plat should 
be Evergreen Estates Phase 6 Preliminary Plat. Staff is awaiting comment from the City 
Attorney regarding Phases 6 & 7 being eliminated from plat names. We will advise when 
a response is provided if you do not propose changes.  

6. Per §154.21(C)(2)(d), applicant shall provide a sidewalk layout.  
7. Per §154.39, the maximum block length is 1,200 ft unless the lots are one acre or more. 

In that case the maximum block length is 1,800 feet. The length of Gold Splash between 
Catalpa Court and the proposed Brickner Trail exceeds 2,300 feet and contains lots less 
than one acre within the section of Gold Splash in this proposed subdivision. Applicant 
shall amend the lot acreage to 1 acre or greater along the above-mentioned stretch of 
Gold Splash. Additionally, applicant shall provide for a knob in the road, relocation of 
streets, or request an allowance for this length from P&Z. 

8. On the southwest corner of the intersection of Douglas Fir and Fraser Fir there is a parcel 
of land without a designation that is too small for development. Applicant shall clarify if 
that area is part of the Public ROW or is physically connected to Tract G.  

9. The Called Monte Cristo Drive is a privately owned parcel and not a public ROW. 
Applicant shall show how access is being provided to the landlocked parcel to the west of 
this subdivision along Douglas Fir.   

10. Applicant shall illustrate and annotate all existing easements that impact this subdivision. 
Staff knows of at least one drainage easement that is not shown (Block 1 Lot 1) that may 
impact the buildable area on the lot.  

11. Tract D shall be shown as dedicated to the HOA. 
12. Due to the change in street names from Gold Splash to Douglas Fir at the roadway 

stubout just north of Tract F, Tract E shall be divided into two Tracts at that intersection 
for addressing/911 purposes.  



2 
 

13. Applicant appears to be creating two new point discharges (Tract D ; Block 8, Lot 2; into 
SFHA in multiple locations). Waivers of liability will be required from the receiving 
parcels. Additionally, applicant is advised that a detailed drainage analysis showing no 
adverse impact downstream at all new point discharge locations will need to be provided 
with the construction plan set.  

14. Applicant shall provide drainage easements and address how the existing upstream sheet 
flow along Block 3 Lots 11-30 will be routed through the proposed subdivision.  

15. Applicant is advised that a Geotech report for the roadway design and hillside 
development will be required to be submitted with the construction plans.  

16. Applicant is advised that a copy of the executed HOA documents will be required to be 
filed with the final plat.  

17. Applicant is advised that this submission was reviewed only for compliance with 
preliminary plat submissions and not all construction plan or final plat level review 
comments were provided at this time. 
 
 

Public Works, Mark Hyde  

1. Remove “Released for Permitting” from the engineer’s stamp block section at the bottom 

of the preliminary plat and plan sheets. 

2. Relocate the proposed water line shown under the pavement at Douglas Fir Drive.  Relocate 

behind the curb. 

3. Relocate the proposed sanitary sewer line shown under the pavement at Gold Splash Trail.  

Relocate behind the curb. 

4. The water valves, hydrants and blowoffs/flush boxes are difficult to see.  Enlarge the 

symbols and provide call outs for size, fittings, valves, hydrants and blowoffs/flush boxes.   

5. Loop the dead-end water line on Bellingham Trail to the water line on Meristem Trail. 

6. Provide a flush box assembly for the dead-end line in the cul-de-sac off of Meristem Trail. 

7. Increase the existing 15’ public utility easement to 20’ width between Gold Splash Trail 

and the back of the lots on Jubilation Drive. 

8. The storm sewer at the corner of Kingston Trail/Halbrook Trail is shown deflected under 

the pavement.  Storm sewer located under streets must be reinforced concrete pipe (RCP). 

9. Provide a 60’ ROW and 36’ BOC-BOC street stub-out from Halbrook Trail to the limits 

of the property at Oakridge Blvd. The proposed water line is preferred to be located behind 

the curb in the proposed ROW or within a public utility easement.  

10.  For the proposed sanitary sewer, provide calculations the existing 12-inch diameter 

Evergreen-Fawn Valley Lift Station force main has sufficient capacity to serve this 

subdivision.  The existing 12-inch diameter gravity main along FM 2410 which accepts the 

12-inch force main from the Evergreen-Fawn Valley Lift Station is currently at capacity.  

The City of Harker Heights is currently installing a 12-inch force main along FM 2410 that 

could serve the Evergreen, Phase 8 subdivision.  Provide calculations the existing City of 

Harker Heights gravity sanitary sewer system and Trimmier Lift Station has adequate 

capacity to serve this subdivision. 

11.  Provide a sidewalk plan. 



3 
 

City Engineer, Otto Wiederhold  

1. Evergreen Subdivision Phase VIII Preliminary Plat  - Main concern is the ability of 

emergency fire and EMS to access emergency calls with the length of access from FM 

2410 to the southernmost lots. I don’t think Harker Heights has any other subdivisions with 

this length from a major street or thoroughfare. It’s a long and winding route.  

 

 

Fire Marshal, Brad Alley  

No Comments 

 

Building Official, Mike Beard 

No Comments 

 

ONCOR, Steven Hugghins 

As of 7/8/22 no comments have been received and may be forthcoming. 

 

Century Link, Chris McGuire 

No comments. Easement on plats.  
 

Time Warner Cable/Spectrum, Shaun Whitehead 

As of 7/8/22 no comments have been received and may be forthcoming. 

 

ATMOS, Rusty Fischer 

No Comments 

 

Clearwater UWCD, Corey Dawson 

Clearwater UWCD (CUWCD) has completed a desktop geodatabase investigation and 

records review for groundwater wells per your request. The Bell CAD property reviewed 

was PID #4952 (116.514 acres), based on the proposed subdivision known as the Evergreen 

Subdivision, Phase VIII.  

1. Item 1: Database review and site visit (08 JUL 22) determined no wells exist on the 

proposed subdivision known as the Evergreen Subdivision, Phase VIII.  

2. Item 2: Once the subdivision replat is approved and subdivided as requested, future drilling 

of a non-exempt permitted well will be possible for beneficial use on Tracts A, B, and E, 

and Block 1 Lot 19 of the subdivision known as the Evergreen Subdivision, Phase VIII. 

Non-exempt permitted wells on tracts less than 10 acres and greater than or equal to 2 acres 

is possible under district rules if the purpose is of the well meets the definition of beneficial 

use. All other tracts and lots will be ineligible for future groundwater production wells, as 

they will be smaller than 2 acres.  



4 
 

3. Item 3: The proposed subdivision lies in the City of Harker Heights’ CCN #13079, thus 

public water supply to the proposed subdivision is solely the responsibility of City of 

Harker Heights.  

4. Item 4: CUWCD is the regulatory authority for groundwater wells in Bell County and 

hereby certifies that this proposed subdivision has been evaluated for on-site groundwater 

production wells. In its current condition, the proposed subdivision meets our expectations 

described by District Policy and affirmed by District Staff, and thus requires no signature 

block. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM IX-2 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
MEMORANDUM    

 
P22-19                                    

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
DATE: JULY 27, 2022 
 
DISCUSS AND CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A FINAL PLAT REFERRED TO AS CEDAR TRAILS, 
ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS BEING A TRACT OF LAND IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, LYING 
AND SITUATED IN THE URIAH HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 401 AND THE LAND HEREIN 
DESCRIBED BEING A PORTION OF THE REMAINDER TRACT, OF AN OVERALL CALLED 390 
ACRE TRACT (COMPRISING OF WHAT WAS FORMERLY FOUR TRACTS OF LAND, OF 80 
ACRES, 80 ACRES, 100 ACRES, AND 130 ACRES) CONVEYED TO SUSAN K. WILSON AND GARY 
L. MOORE BY AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017-00025863, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF BELL COUNTY, TEXAS (OPRBCT) 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The applicant submitted an application for final plat approval for 24.383 acres for land located east of Warrior’s 
Path and north of E. Knight’s Way/E. FM 2410. The preliminary plat for this case was recommended for 
approval (6-0) by the Planning & Zoning Commission on December 8, 2021 and was approved by City Council 
(4-0) on December 14, 2021. The 2021 Land Use Plan designates this development as Low Density Residential 
use.  
 
The final plat and final engineering drawings shall be substantially consistent per requirements in § 154.21(B) 
with the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings for the subject phase of construction. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff received the final plat application on June 29, 2022. Staff reviewed the submitted final plat documents and 
made comments to address safety and other pertinent requirements to ensure that all developmental regulations 
stipulated in the City of Harker Heights Code of Ordinances will be adhered to. Staff met with the applicant and 
the applicant’s engineer on July 7, 2022 to seek clarification on the submission. Then on July 8, 2022, staff sent 
the combined comments to the applicant. Revisions based on the combined comments were received on July 18, 
2022. Applicant did provide revisions by the deadline requested by staff, however due to significant differences 
between preliminary plat submission and final plat submission, staff was still conducting a review of the 
resubmission at the time the report was published. 
 
Staff has had regular correspondence with the applicant’s representative regarding outstanding comments. 
Particular attention, during the review of final plats, is given to the arrangement, location and width of streets, 
their relation to the topography of the land, lot sizes and arrangement, water and sewer lines, drainage, the further 
development of adjoining lands and the requirements of city ordinances, policies and plans. Due to outstanding 
comments and significant changes from the Preliminary Plat regarding water, sewer, and drainage, staff 
recommends disapproval of this final plat. The recommendation for disapproval is based on outstanding concerns 
with the following sections of the City’s code of ordinances:   
 
 



AGENDA ITEM IX-2 

Page 2 of 2 
 

1. Per §154.22, the final plat and final engineering drawings shall be substantially consistent per 
requirements in § 154.21(B) with the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings for the 
subject phase of construction. 

2. Per §154.22(B)(2)(c), provide a water layout plan, fire flow/water design report, & details.  
3. Per §154.22(B)(2)(h), provide storm water plan and profiles of culverts and channels, a grading plan with 

two foot contours, a drainage report, an erosion and sedimentation control plan, delineated drainage 
basins, details for all structures, specifications and a detailed engineering estimate. 

4. Per §154.22(B)(2)(j), provide drainage information and calculations required by Chapter 158, including, 
but not limited to, drainage channel and detention pond locations and approximate size of facilities. Flow 
line elevations shall be shown along with direction of flow of all existing or proposed drainage features. 

5. Per §154.22(B)(2)(k), provide drainage structures, 100-year floodplain, floodway, watercourses, railroad, 
structures and other physical features on or adjacent to the site. 

6. Per §154.22(B)(2)(l), provide location and size of all existing and/or proposed city utilities, and all others 
where known. All city utility lines six inches in diameter or larger within the right-of-way shall be shown 
on the profile view. All utility lines, regardless of size, should be shown in the plan view, where known. 

7. Per §154.22(C)(4) and §154.23, provide the final plat and final engineering drawings shall not be: 
approved, conditionally approved or filed for record and no permits shall be issued until the applicant 
posts with the city a letter of credit/performance bond for any infrastructure construction remaining. 

8. Per §154.23, provide the itemized estimated costs of completion of required public improvements verified 
by the City Engineer. 

9. Per TAC §290.44(d) (6), the system shall be designed to afford effective circulation of water with a 
minimum of dead ends. All dead-end mains shall be provided with acceptable flush valves and discharge 
piping. Where dead ends are necessary as a stage in the growth of the system, they shall be located and 
arranged to ultimately connect the ends to provide circulation. 

 
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION: 

1. Motion to approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove with explanation a request for a Final 
Plat referred to as Cedar Trails, on property described as being a tract of land in Bell County, Texas, 
lying and situated in the URIAH HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 401 and the land herein described 
being a portion of the remainder tract, of an overall called 390 acre tract (comprising of what was 
formerly four tracts of land, of 80 acres, 80 acres, 100 acres, and 130 acres) conveyed to Susan K. 
Wilson and Gary L. Moore by Affidavit of Heirship recorded in Document No. 2017-00025863, Official 
Public Records of Bell County, Texas (OPRBCT), based on staff’s recommendations and findings. 

2. Any other action desired. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application 
2. Field notes 
3. Dedication 
4. Existing Ordinances 

 
5. Cedar Trails – Final Plat & Plans 
6. Location Map 
7. Staff Comments 

 



















Page 1 of 2 

 
DEDICATION INSTRUMENT for: 

CEDAR TRAILS 
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF 

HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 
 
COUNTY OF BELL  § 
 
 

WHEREAS, CBBHH HOLDINGS LLC, a Texas limited liability company, 
hereinafter referred to as Grantor, being the sole owner of those tracts of land containing 
24.383 acres described by metes and bounds in a survey prepared by Bryan Technical 
Services, Inc., Registered Professional Land Surveyor, dated the 24th day of March 2021, 
which Field Notes are attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof as fully as if 
written verbatim, does hereby name and designate said tracts as Cedar Trails, a 
subdivision in the City of Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas and does hereby adopt the 
attached map and plat thereof and does hereby agree that all future sales and 
conveyances of said property shall be by reference to said plat and dedication.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
 

Grantor does hereby give, grant and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 
its assignees and franchisees furnishing public utilities in said subdivision, hereinafter 
collectively referred to as Grantee, the easements as shown on said plat for drainage 
purposes and for the installation, operation, maintenance, repair, use and replacement of 
all public utility lines, including electric power, water, sewer, gas and telephone, and 
reference is hereby made to such plat for the location of such easements.  
 

Grantor does hereby give, grant and convey to the City of Harker Heights, Texas, 
and to the general public, for public use and for public purposes the streets, avenues and 
roadways as shown on said plat. 
 
The Grantee shall have all other rights and benefits necessary or convenient for the full 
enjoyment or use of the rights herein granted, included but not limited to, the free right of 
ingress or egress over and across said lands to and from said easements to construct, 
reconstruct and maintain same. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the easements and right-of-ways, together with all and singular 
the rights and privileges thereto in any manner belonging unto the said Grantee, its 
successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its successors and 
assigns, to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto 
the said City of Harker Heights, Texas, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming, or to claim the same or any part thereof. 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
EXECUTED this the ________ day of __________________________________, 2021 
 
       
 
 
     BY: _____________________________________ 
      Lina Chtay, Registered Agent  
      CBBHH Holdings, LLC 
      A Texas limited liability company 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    § 
 
COUNTY OF BELL  § 
 
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Lina Chtay of 
CBBHH Holdings, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, known to me to be the persons 
and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to 
me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein stated. 
 
Given under my hand and seal of office this the ______day of _______________, 2021 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public in and for the State of Texas  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________ 
City Attorney’s Office 
 



§ 154.21 PRELIMINARY PLAT.

   (A)   General. The preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall show all proposed phases of development
of an area of land under the same ownership. Approval or conditional approval of the concept plan (if required), the
preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings is required by the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council
prior to consideration of the final plat and final engineering drawings by the Director of Planning and Development.
Preliminary plats and preliminary engineering drawings shall be deemed approved if no action is taken by the Planning and
Zoning Commission within 30 days of submittal, and if no action is taken by the City Council within 30 days of Planning and
Zoning Commission approval.

   (B)   Changes to preliminary plat. An approved preliminary plat and/or preliminary engineering drawings is binding and
must be complied with; however, it may be amended at the request of the developer, or required by the city per this section.
Substantial amendments or changes to an approved preliminary plat or preliminary engineering drawings must be reviewed
and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission as well as by the City Council. Minor amendments may be approved
by the Planning and Development Director. Minor amendments are those that:

      (1)   Increase by 10% or less the number of lots or potential structures that can be accommodated by the infrastructure;

      (2)   Reduce the number of lots; and

      (3)   Any proposed change in infrastructure is considered a major amendment, unless deemed by the Public Works
Director as a minor amendment.

   (C)   Form and content. A complete submission for approval shall contain ten paper copies of the plat and seven paper
copies of the engineering drawings. Failure to submit the plat and engineering drawings together in the quantities as stated
herein at the time of submission shall be deemed an incomplete submission. The submission shall not be considered
complete until all required documents (plat and engineering documents) in their respective quantities as stated herein are
submitted.

      (1)   Preliminary plat. The preliminary plat shall be prepared and sealed by a Texas Licensed Professional Engineer or
Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor and plotted on 22 inch by 34 inch sheets at a scale of one inch to 100 feet or
larger. The plat shall conform to the general requirements and minimum standards of design and requirements, and shall
include the following elements as applicable:

         (a)   A cover sheet is required for all plats involving three or more sheets. All plan sheet numbers shall be placed on
the cover along with the corresponding plan sheet titles. This cover sheet should include a listing of all plan sheet numbers
and plan sheet titles in the engineering drawings as well. A vicinity map should always be included on the cover sheet to
show the project location;

         (b)   Title block including proposed subdivision name, phase, block and lot numbers, current legal description (or
reference thereto), acreage, name and address of property owner, name and address of surveyor/engineer, date of survey,
date of preparation and page content title. This title block shall be present on each page of the plat;

         (c)   Index sheet for plats with more than one sheet that shows the entire subdivision drawn to a scale of not less than
one inch equals 100 feet;

         (d)   Legal description, existing boundary, lot lines and right-of-way lines of streets and easements with accurate
dimensions, bearings, deflection angles, radii and central angles of all curves;

         (e)   Phasing plan if subdivision is to be constructed in phases;

         (f)   Lot lines shall have line dimensions clearly displayed within the lot along with the lot’s respective lot number.
Groups of lots that are considered within a block shall have the block number clearly displayed;

         (g)   All right-of-way lines and easements shall be clearly displayed on the plat. The plat shall clearly display the
location, size and purpose of all existing and proposed easements on or adjoining the property;

         (h)   Location of existing and proposed streets, alleys, bikeways and sidewalks on or adjoining the site. Such
information shall include name, right-of-way widths, type and width of surfacing. All private streets shall be clearly labeled;

         (i)   Any areas reserved or dedicated for public uses;

         (j)   Easements and street stub-outs necessary to serve adjacent properties;

         (k)   Adjacent property information including present ownership, legal descriptions (recorded volume and page) and
property lines within 100 feet;

         (l)   Primary control points or descriptions and ties to such control points to which all dimensions, angles, bearings and
similar data shall be referred. The plat shall be located with respect to a corner of the surveyor tract, or an original corner of
the original survey of which it is a part. Temporary benchmarks and NGS datum shall be described on each sheet;

         (m)   Scale, basis of bearing and benchmarks (datum) and description shall all be clearly displayed on the plat; and

         (n)   A north arrow is required on all sheets and should be oriented either upward or to the right. It is the intent of this
requirement that all stationing should start from cardinal points of the compass and proceed in the direction of construction.



      (2)   Preliminary engineering drawings. Preliminary engineering drawings shall be prepared and sealed by a Texas
Licensed Professional Engineer and plotted on 22 inch by 34 inch sheets at a scale of one inch to 100 feet or larger. The
preliminary engineering drawings shall match the features found on the preliminary plat and they shall conform to the
general requirements and minimum standards of design and requirements in accordance with the most current edition of the
Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction, North Central Texas adopted by the city, and shall include the
following elements as applicable:

         (a)   Title block including proposed subdivision name, phase(s), block and lot numbers, current legal description (or
reference thereto), acreage, name and address of property owner, name and address of surveyor/engineer, date of survey,
date of preparation and page content title. This title block shall be present on each page of the preliminary engineering
drawings;

         (b)   Water layout plan view to include rough locations of service connections, pipe diameters, valves, hydrants and
flush assemblies;

         (c)   Sanitary sewer layout plan to include rough locations of service connections, pipe diameters, cleanouts and
manholes;

         (d)   Street and sidewalk layout plan view; and

         (e)   Storm water drainage layout plan (drainage calculations are only necessary on major drainage structures at this
step).

   (D)   Processing preliminary plat.

      (1)   Submission of preliminary plat application along with all items required in § 154.20 (B)(3)(a).

      (2)   The preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall be reviewed by the Planning and Development
Department for conformity with the city’s plans, thoroughfare plan, utility master plan, engineering standards and
specifications, city ordinances and other applicable city standards. Upon completion of this review, the preliminary plat and
preliminary engineering drawings shall be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

      (3)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review the preliminary plat, preliminary engineering drawings and all
staff’s recommendations. Particular attention will be given to the arrangement, location and width of streets, their relation to
the topography of the land, lot sizes and arrangement, water and sewer lines, drainage, the further development of adjoining
lands and the requirements of city ordinances, policies and plans.

      (4)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall act on the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings and
may advise the developer of any specific changes or additions they will require in the layout, or comment on the character
and extent of improvements and dedications that will be required prior to infrastructure construction and as a prerequisite to
the approval of the final plat and final engineering drawings.

      (5)   The Planning and Zoning Commission shall forward the preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings with
their approval to the City Council for their consideration. The Planning and Development Director shall inform the developer
in writing of the decision of the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council including any conditions for approval or
reasons for disapproval. If disapproved by the Planning and Zoning Commission or the City Council, the applicant may
resubmit a preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings addressing the concerns of the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council for reconsideration.

      (6)   A preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings shall expire 24 months after approval unless:

         (a)   An extension is applied for and granted by the Director of Planning and Development if the city’s regulations and
requirements have not changed;

         (b)   Final plat submittal, on at least one phase, occurs within 24 months following the initial approval; or

         (c)   Preliminary plats and preliminary engineering drawings will also expire if there is a more than a 24 month period of
time between approval and submittal of any phase of the preliminary plat.

      (7)   Submittal shall be 28 days prior to the scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. The plat and
engineering drawings shall be presented to the Council within 30 days of action being taken by the Planning and Zoning
Commission for their consideration. The plat and engineering drawings shall be considered approved if the Council does not
act on it within 30 days after the Planning and Zoning Commission has acted on it.

(Ord. 2010-08, passed 3-9-10; Am. Ord. 2012-21, passed 10-9-12; Am. Ord. 2014-25, passed 10-28-14)



CEDAR TRAILS
13436 E. Knights Way, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas









































































GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE AN EXAMINATION OF THE PROJECT SITE AND COMPLETELY FAMILIARIZE
HIMSELF WITH THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE WORK TO BE ACCOMPLISHED. NO EXTRA
COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED FOR ANY WORK MADE NECESSARY BY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS
OR OBSTACLES ENCOUNTERED DURING THE PROGRESS OF THE WORK, WHICH CONDITIONS OR
OBSTACLES ARE READILY APPARENT UPON A VISIT TO THE SITE.  IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS IN
THIS REGARD OR IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLAN AND ACTUAL SITE
CONDITIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF BIDS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL LOCAL UTILITIES COMPANIES AND ANY OTHER UTILITY
COMPANY THAT SERVES THE AREA AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE TELEPHONE NUMBERS OF THE
ENTITIES MOST LIKE TO BE AFFECTED.

TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM     1-800-344-8377

ONCOR 1-800-368-1728

TIME WARNER CABLE 1-254-778-9441

CENTROVISION 1-254-773-1163

AT&T 1-800-252-1133

ATMOS 1-866-322-8667

3. PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY HORIZONTAL
AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE VICINITY OF ANY
WORK. IF THE EXISTING UTILITIES ARE IN ANY WAY DIFFERENT FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS, THEN IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE CITY OF HARKER
HEIGHTS PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE AND THE PROJECT ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REPAIRS TO FIX DAMAGES
INCURRED TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL DUE PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES. IF ANY
DAMAGE OCCURS, TO EXISTING UTILITIES, DAMAGE IS TO BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY TO AT LEAST
PREEXISTING CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS AND/OR
OWNER.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY IMMEDIATELY TO OBTAIN
PROCEDURE DIRECTIONS. WHEN UNALLOCATED OR INCORRECTLY LOCATED UNDERGROUND PIPING
OR A BREAK IN THE LINE OR OTHER UTILITIES AND SERVICES ARE ENCOUNTERED. CONTRACTOR TO
COOPERATE WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY IN MAINTAINING ACTIVE SERVICE IN
OPERATION.

6. ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENT AND UTILITIES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN SHALL BE
ADEQUATELY PROTECT, AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR, FROM DAMAGE THAT MIGHT
OTHERWISE OCCUR DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. WHERE CONSTRUCTION COMES IN
CLOSE PROXIMITY TO EXISTING STRUCTURES, UTILITIES OR APPURTENANCES, OR IF IT BECOMES
NECESSARY TO MOVE SERVICES, POLES, GUY WIRES, PIPE LINES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND COOPERATE WITH THE OWNER OF THE UTILITY, STRUCTURE, OR
APPURTENANCE. THE UTILITY LINES AND OTHER EXISTING STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE
FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED BY THE OWNER TO BE COMPLETE OR
ACCURATE AS TO LOCATION AND/OR DEPTH. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGE TO
ANY UTILITIES RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS. DURING CONSTRUCTION, ALL
FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVE BOXES, FIRE OR POLICE CALL BOXES AND OTHER EXISTING UTILITY
CONTROLS SHALL BE LEFT INTACT, UNOBSTRUCTED AND ACCESSIBLE UNLESS NOTED ON THE
PLANS.

7. ALL BARRICADES AND SIGNS SHALL BE CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TEXAS MANUAL
ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS.

8. WHERE NEW CONSTRUCTION TIES TO EXISTING FACILITIES, THE PROPER SAW CUT AND
CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE USING GOOD WORKMANSHIP AND PROPER TRANSITION
TECHNIQUES TO BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

9. THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS  DESIGN MANUAL.

10. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS SO AS TO
MEET OR EXCEED PROJECTS SPECIFICATIONS, STATE AND BELL COUNTY, TEXAS CODES AND
ORDINANCES.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING AND OBTAINING PERMITS FROM THE CITY,
STATE, OR OTHER REGULATORY AGENCIES TO PERFORM WORK.

12. ALL DEMOLITION AND EXCAVATED MATERIALS SHALL BE LEGALLY DISPOSED OF OFF THE SITE,
UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER, OR BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER, THE PROJECT INSPECTOR, AND THE CITY OF
HARKER HEIGHTS ENGINEERS 48 HOURS BEFORE COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

14. ALL CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE
REGULATIONS OF THE U.S. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA). COPIES
OF THE OSHA STANDARDS MAY BE PURCHASED FROM THE U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE;
INFORMATION AND RELATED REFERENCE MATERIALS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM OSHA, 903 SAN
JACINTO, AUSTIN, TEXAS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR ALL JOB SITE SAFETY, MANAGEMENT OF
JOB SITE PERSONNEL, SUPERVISION OF THE USE OF JOB SITE EQUIPMENT AND DIRECTION OF ALL
CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES, METHODS AND ELEMENTS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

16. CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ACCESS TO PUBLIC AND PRIVATE FACILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION.
ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS
REVIEW TEAM.

17. BLASTING IS NOT PERMITTED ON THIS PROJECT.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRANSITION NEW UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, SO AS TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO
EXISTING VEGETATION, PLANTER BEDS, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, AND ROADWAYS. TRANSITIONS
SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER OR ENGINEER.

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID CUTTING AND/OR TRIMMING OF EXISTING TREES. EXISTING TREE
TRIMMING SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED ONLY UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE PROJECT
INSPECTOR. REFER TO TREE TRIMMING REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS'S
DESIGN MANUAL.

20. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REESTABLISH AND RESTORE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS,
EXISTING LAWNS, VEGETATION, AND LANDSCAPING DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.

21. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND MARK ALL EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICES LOCATED
WITH THE PROJECT LIMITS.

22. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL SANITARY SERVICES AND MAINTAIN SERVICE THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT THAT A SERVICE IS DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR THE SERVICE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE
OWNER.

23. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES PRIOR TO THE
START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS SHALL NOT COMPENSATE ANY WORK
PERFORMED TO REPAIR UTILITY SERVICES DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION.

24. ALL ADDITIONAL PIPING NEEDED TO PROVIDE/ENSURE TEMPORARY POTABLE WATER SERVICES

SHALL BE PROVIDED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS AND/OR OWNER.

WATERLINE NOTES:

1. WATERLINE SEPARATION DISTANCES FROM EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND THE STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS.

2. ALL WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS AS WELL AS THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS.

3. ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER MAINS SPECIFIED WITHIN CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED VIA TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE
SIZED OF THE EXISTING WATERLINE. THE CONNECTION SHALL INCLUDE ALL INCIDENTAL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS AS REQUIRED TO
PERFORM THE TAP.

4. WATER LINES TO BE LAID TO THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM DEPTHS: 42 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE, TOP OF VALVE STEMS TO BE 18 INCHES
TO 36 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

5. PRESSURE TAPS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO DO ALL EXCAVATIONS ETC., ALSO
FURNISH, INSTALL AND AIR TEST THE SLEEVE AND VALVE. IF A PRIVATE CONTRACTOR MAKES THE TAP, A CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS INSPECTOR
MUST BE PRESENT. CONCRETE BLOCKING TO BE PLACED BEHIND AND UNDER ALL TAP SLEEVES IN A MINIMUM OF 24 HOURS AFTER MAKING
THE TAP.

6. ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING WATER MAIN SPECIFIED WITHIN CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED VIA TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE
SIZED TO THE APPROPRIATE SIZE OF THE EXISTING WATERLINE. THE CONNECTION SHALL INCLUDE ALL INCIDENTAL EQUIPMENT AND
MATERIALS AS REQUIRED TO PERFORM THE TAP.

7. WATER LINE TESTING AND STERILIZATION TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. THIS WORK IS
SUBSIDIARY TO FURNISHING AND INSTALLING WATERLINES.

8. ABOVE GROUND PORTION OF FIRE HYDRANTS ON MAINS UNDER CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE WRAPPED IN POLYETHYLENE BAG OR ENVELOPE
TAPE INTO PLACE, WHICH IS TO BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR WHEN THE MAINS ARE ACCEPTED AND PLACED IN SERVICE.

9. ALL WATER LINE FITTINGS AND BENDS ARE TO BE DUCTILE IRON UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

10. ALL UNDERGROUND DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS TO BE WRAPPED WITH MINIMUM OF 9 MILLIMETER THICKNESS POLYETHYLENE WRAP
APPROVED BY THE DUCTILE IRON PIPE ASSOCIATION AND AWWA.

11. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE THRUST BLOCKING TO WITHSTAND TEST PRESSURES.

12. DO NOT EXCEED MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATION FOR CURVATURE OF LINES AND/OR DEFLECTION OF PIPE JOINTS.

13. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PIPE MANUFACTURE'S PLUGS OR CAPS AT ALL PIPE STUB-OUTS ON WATER LINES NOT CONNECTING TO OTHER
LINES. REMOVE PLUGS OR CAPS AND CONNECT TO EXISTING LINES WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS.

14. WHERE A NEW WATERLINE CROSSES WITHIN 18 INCHES UNDER A DITCH, THE WATERLINE PIPES SHALL BE PIPE ENCASED FOR AT LEAST 12
INCHES OUTSIDE EACH SIDE OF THE STORM WATER PIPE TRENCH OR DITCH.

15. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYING ANY TAPPING COSTS OR ADDITIONAL FEES REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS
TO PROVIDE NEW UTILITY SERVICES.

16. WHERE A NEW POTABLE WATERLINE CROSSES AN EXISTING, NON-PRESSURE RATED WASTEWATER LINE, ONE SEGMENT OF THE WATER LINE
PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED OVER THE WASTEWATER LINE SUCH THAT THE JOINTS OF THE WATERLINE PIPE ARE EQUIDISTANT AND AT LEAST 9'
HORIZONTALLY FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE WASTEWATER LINE. THE POTABLE WATERLINE SHALL BE AT LEAST 2' ABOVE THE SEWER LINE.

17. WATER FOR CONSTRUCTION CAN BE GRANTED ONLY BY RENTING A METER FROM THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

25. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE EXCESS SPOILS AND MATERIAL DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.

26. ANY EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURBS, AND/OR SIDEWALKS DAMAGED OR REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR THAT ARE NOT A PART OF THIS CONTRACT
ARE TO BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO AT LEAST THE PRE-EXISTING CONDITION, AT HIS EXPENSE, BEFORE ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK.

27. CONSTRUCTION SPOILS OR MATERIALS TO BE USED FOR PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION, SHALL NOT BE STOCKPILED OR STORED WITHIN 100 YEAR
FLOOD PLAIN.

28. AT END OF WORK DAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL ALL OPEN TRENCHES TO FACILITATE NEIGHBORHOOD AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AND
MINIMIZE POTENTIAL ACCIDENTS.

29. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE TRENCH SHORING PER LATEST OSHA STANDARDS.

30. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT AND CAST IRON BOX FOR EACH NEW SERVICE CONNECTION AT PROPERTY LINE
OR AT THE EDGE OF EXISTING UTILITY EASEMENT.

31. NEW CAST IRON SEWER BOXES SHALL BE STAMPED WITH THE WORD “SEWER” OR THE LETTER “S” ON THE LID.

32. NEW SANITARY MAIN AND SERVICES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER THE LATEST TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS.

33. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL PIPES, MANHOLES, AND CONNECTIONS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. UNLESS SITE CONDITIONS REVEAL
EXISTING LATERAL LOCATIONS, PIPE INVERT ELEVATIONS AND SLOPES, AND OTHER SEWER SYSTEM CONDITIONS THAT DISAGREE WITH
CONDITIONS AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. IF SUCH CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED, CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONSULT WITH ENGINEER
AND THE THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE TO DISCUSS ANY REQUIRED ALTERATIONS TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AS
SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

34. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND OBTAIN RIGHT OF ENTRY AND ACCESS FROM EACH
RESIDENT/HOMEOWNER TO CONSTRUCT AND CONNECT NEW SANITARY SEWER SERVICES.

35. ALL NEW MANHOLES CONSTRUCTED ARE TO HAVE ECCENTRIC CONES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON PLANS.

36. THE INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EROSION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY THROUGHOUT ALL
PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE A SILT FENCE, OR OTHER METHOD APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER, TO CONTAIN SEDIMENT
AND WASTE CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL ON-SITE. SILT FENCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

37. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING STREETS ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE MAY DIRECT THE
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE MUD AND DEBRIS FROM THE STREETS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT AT NO CHARGE TO THE OWNER. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEANUP THE ROADS DAILY .

38. THE THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS ENGINEERS MUST REVIEW ALL SUBMITTALS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. INCLUDING THE PROPOSED STORM
WATER PIPE. SUBMITTAL SHALL INCLUDE MANUFACTURERS EMBEDMENT REQUIREMENTS.

39. A TDLR INSPECTION IS REQUIRED POST CONSTRUCTION BEFORE CITY APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION.

40. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PLACE ASPHALT PRODUCTS ON THE GROUND WITHIN 48 HORS OF FORECASTED RAIN.

41.  FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE SUBDIVISION INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONTINGENT UPON CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED PER THE ENCLOSED, APPROVED
PLANS, A 10% MAINTENANCE BOND IS RECEIVED, PAYMENT OF ALL MATERIALS TESTING AND SIGN INSTALLATIONS, PUNCH LIST COMPLETED,
EROSION CONTROL AND VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED, AND THE CITY HAS RECEIVED THE RECORD DRAWINGS. AT FINAL ACCEPTANCE, A 1-YEAR
MAINTENANCE WARRANTY PERIOD BEGINS.



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

BRYAN TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BELL



TAX CERTIFICATE




































•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•



•

•





































NOLANVILLE

99999

2153

5130

<NULL>

13805

1897

<N
UL

L>

<NULL>

<NULL>

2900

<N
UL

L>
18

33

13801

13777

1

13470

13436

5315

<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

<NULL>

5230

12631

12965

1

12953

13010

12696

12898

<NULL>
E KNIGHTS WAY

TONKAWA TRL

QU
AN

AH
VA

LL
EY

RD

P22-19

Cedar Trails

Location Map

0 180 360 540 72090
Feet



1 
 

CEDAR TRAILS FINAL  

P22-19 Final Plat – Cedar Trails   
 

Plat Distributed to HH Staff: July 01, 2022 
Comments Sent to Engineer: July 8, 2022 

Comments Sent to Engineer: July 26, 2022 
Planning & Development 

1. Owner listed in dedication statement and on application are not the same. Per BELLCAD, 
owner is CBBHH Holdings LLC. Provide paperwork for LLC to include those authorized 
to sign. Comment Met 7/21/2022 Y. Spell 

2. At the time of preliminary plat the applicant was advised that a Traffic Impact Analysis 
for this development must be submitted with the final plat application prior to approval 
by TXDOT. No TIA has been submitted as of July 8, 2022. Comment Met 7/21/2022 Y. 
Spell 

3. Please clarify the limits of the 1’ non-access easement along FM 2410. 7/21/2022 Partially 
Met. Applicant shall provide annotations or callouts on the face of the plat such that the 
NAE limits are clear when reproduced.  

4. Provide a copy of the approved TXDOT driveway access permit for both proposed 
roadway connections to FM 2410. Comment Met 7/21/2022 Y. Spell 

5. As stated on preliminary plat review and the code, applicant shall dedicate half of 
remaining ROW meet the City’s 120’ required ROW width for the major arterial FM 
2410. Comment Met 7/21/2022 Y. Spell 

6. Per the 7/7/22 meeting between the applicant and city staff, please clarify if there will be 
any phasing of the subdivision (i.e. commercial lots, portions of the residential area) 
which would result in multiple final plats for the subdivision, or if all public 
infrastructure will be installed in one phase and submitted as one final plat. 7/21/2022 
Met. 

7. Per §154.21(C)(2)(d), applicant shall provide a sidewalk layout. Additionally, said 
sidewalk shall be in accordance with the City’s Mobility 2030 plan. Applicant did 
provide a layout, however the sidewalk shown is not in compliance with requirements of 
Mobility 2030. Per Mobility 2030, residential sidewalks shall be 5’-6’ in width. Note #8 
included on face of plat states sidewalks will be 4’ in width, this does not meet 
requirements of a residential sidewalk. Amend sidewalk plan to show compliance with 
Mobility 2030 requirements. Please note per §154.40 (A), Sidewalks shall be installed by 
the developer at the time of development, and owners of lots that remain undeveloped 
must construct sidewalks within two years after the date of approval of the final plat. 
7/21/2022 Y. Spell 

8. Per the adopted Impact Fee Ordinance, wastewater impact fees are assessed at the time of 
final plat approval and paid for with building permits. Applicant is advised that all the 
lots in this subdivision will be assessed at a rate of $6,133 per service unit equivalent 
(SUE). No response received regarding this comment, however this is advisory in nature. 
Y. Spell  

9. Please refer to comment provided on preliminary plat: 
a.  Regarding sanitary sewer capacity for this development, the City of Harker 

Heights has conducted an engineering study on the remaining sanitary sewer 
capacity of the Evergreen-Fawn Valley Lift Station, the Trimmier Lift Station and 



2 
 

associated lift station force mains and receiving gravity sanitary sewer mains.  
The sanitary sewer system serving this proposed subdivision is currently at 
capacity.  Engineering design for the sanitary sewer expansion project is almost 
completed.   

Comment was marked noted on response. 7/21/20222 Y. Spell 
10. Applicant shall provide 1-year performance bonds/guarantees of performance for 100% 

of the value for all public infrastructure (water, wastewater, stormwater, roadway, 
sidewalks) that has not been constructed for this subdivision. The applicant must first 
provide cost estimates for the remaining infrastructure. The cost estimates must be vetted 
by the City Engineer prior to the bonds being excepted. Applicant is advised to review § 
154.23 for deliverable requirements/construction timelines.  Comment Not Met 7/21/2022 
Y. Spell. Staff has not received performance bonds or an acceptable version of engineers 
estimate of probable cost for installation of public infrastructure as of July 21, 2022.  

11. Applicant shall provide a copy of the recorded offsite easement necessary for this 
development. If the intent is for the easement to be recorded at the same time the final 
plat is recorded then the document with original signatures must be provided. 7/21/2022 
Partially Met. Staff has received a copy of one recorded offsite easement, from Moore-
Wilson property. However, easement for the two new point discharges (Channel A and 
Channel B were not part of the preliminary plat).  

12. Applicant is advised that if substantial changes to the plat or engineering plans are made 
then additional comments may be forthcoming.  7/21/2022 Partially Met.  
 a. Applicant shall provide a Lot and Block Number for the commercial tract between FM 

2410 and Cedar Trail. 
b.  Applicant shall provide a looped waterline along FM 2410 between Cedro Avenue 

and Cedar Trail and along Cedar Trail to Block 2 Lot 32. 
c.  Applicant shall provide additional drainage analysis showing no adverse impacts 

(upstream, downstream and at the two new discharge locations).  
d.  The proposed Tc paths and drainage basins differ from the preliminary design. 

Address how flow will be routed through properties, low points and fences to outfalls. 
e.  Tract B shall be changed to a Lot and Block annotation.  
f. Amend the engineer’s opinion of probable cost to include all public infrastructure 

changes (sidewalk on Drainage Tract A, roadways, water system, sewer system, 
stormwater system). 

g. Only the waterline along FM 2410 between Cedar Trail and the SFHA is granted the 
requested waiver. 

  
 

Public Works, Mark Hyde  
• Applicant is advised that if the changes discussed in the 7/7/22 meeting are made then 

additional comments may be forthcoming.   
City Engineer, Otto Wiederhold  

• No further comments 
 
Fire Marshal, Brad Alley  

• No Comments 

Building Official, Mike Beard 
• No Comments 



3 
 

ONCOR, Steven Hugghins 
• As of 7/8/22 no comments have been received and may be forthcoming.  

Century Link, Chris McGuire 
• As of 7/8/22 no comments have been received and may be forthcoming.  

Time Warner Cable/Spectrum, Shaun Whitehead 
• As of 7/8/22 no comments have been received and may be forthcoming.  

ATMOS, Rusty Fischer 
• No Comments 

 
Clearwater UWCD, Dirk Aaron 
Item 1: Database review determined one registered well exists on PID #75765. Multiple site visits were 
unable to locate the precise location of the well; the district has listed it as plugged with not legal 
documentation. This should present no obstacle to the development of the proposed subdivision known as 
the Cedar Trails Subdivision.  
Item 2: Once the subdivision replat is approved and subdivided as requested, future drilling of a non-
exempt permitted well will be possible for beneficial use on Tract C of the subdivision known as Cedar 
Trails Subdivision. Non-exempt permitted wells on tracts less than 10 acres and greater than or equal to 2 
acres is possible under district rules if the purpose is of the well meets the definition of beneficial use. All 
other tracts will be ineligible for future wells, as they are all smaller than 2 acres. The remainder of PID 
#75765 being retained by the landowner (approximately 74 acres) remain eligible for an exempt domestic 
well.  
Item 3: The proposed subdivision lies in the City of Harker Heights’ CCN #13079, thus public water supply 
to the proposed subdivision is solely the responsibility of the City of Harker Heights. 
Item 4: CUWCD is the regulatory authority for groundwater wells in Bell County and hereby certifies that 
this proposed subdivision has been evaluated for on-site groundwater production wells. In its current 
condition, the proposed subdivision meets our expectations described by District Policy and affirmed by 
District Staff, and thus requires no signature block. 
TxDOT, Richard Rangel & Stephen Kasberg 
1. A Traffic Impact Analysis for this development must be submitted with the final plat application prior to 

approval by TXDOT.  7/21/22 Met. 
2. TxDOT requests a 1’ non-access easement along the entire frontage of the commercial lots along FM 2410. 

The commercial lots will have their driveways on the new roadways and not FM 2410.  07/21/22 Met. 
3. The roadways for the subdivision entrances shall be located within the proposed ROW such that there is a 

minimum of 425’ between paved surfaces along FM 2410. 07/21/22 Met. 


	PZ_Cover_07272022
	Wednesday,
	July 27, 2022
	5:30 P.M.

	PZ_AGENDA_07272022_DRAFT
	PZ Minutes_06292022
	P22-18_Packet
	P22-18_P&Z_Staff Report
	_APPLICATION_signed
	P22-18_Location_Map
	20220630_EVERGREEN PHVIII_field notes
	DEDICATION INST
	Ord. 154.21
	Evergreen Concept Plan 2004
	HPSCANNER2439
	HPSCANNER2442
	HPSCANNER2443
	HPSCANNER2444
	HPSCANNER2445
	HPSCANNER2446
	HPSCANNER2447
	HPSCANNER2448
	HPSCANNER2449
	HPSCANNER2450
	HPSCANNER2451
	HPSCANNER2452
	HPSCANNER2453
	HPSCANNER2454
	HPSCANNER2456

	202206281413_EVERGREEN PHVIII_pre plat and engineering
	Sheets and Views
	C000 COVER SHEET
	C010 LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
	C020 PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2)
	C021 PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2)
	C050 MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (1 OF 2)
	C051 MASTERPLAN - UTILITIES (1 OF 2)
	C052 MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (1 OF 2)
	C053 MASTERPLAN - SANITARY (2 OF 2)
	C054 MASTERPLAN - WATER (1 OF 2)
	C055 MASTERPLAN - WATER (2 OF 2)
	C056 MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (1 OF 2)
	C057 MASTERPLAN - DRAINAGE (2 OF 2)


	P22-18_Combined Comments_EVERGREEN_8-070822

	P22-19_Packet
	P22-19_P&Z_Staff Report
	Cedar Trails - Final Plat Application - signed
	FINAL-Field Notes Exibit A-0.079 AC
	Dedication Instrument - Cedar Trails
	Ord. 154.21
	Cedar Trails - Construction Set (22-07-18)
	P22-19_Location_Map
	P22-19_COMBINED_COMMENTS_CEDAR_TRAILS_FINAL




